
 City Council  

Agenda 

City Hall 

225 Fifth Street 

Springfield, Oregon 97477 

541.726.3700 

Online at www.springfield-or.gov 

 

The meeting location is wheelchair-accessible.  For the hearing-impaired, an interpreter can be provided with 48 

hours notice prior to the meeting.  For meetings in the Council Meeting Room, a “Personal PA Receiver” for the 

hearing impaired is available.  To arrange for these services, call 541.726.3700.   

Meetings will end prior to 10:00 p.m. unless extended by a vote of the Council. 

 

All proceedings before the City Council are recorded. 

 

 

February 16, 2016 

(TUESDAY) 

_____________________________ 

 

6:30 p.m. Work Session 

Jesse Maine Room 

_____________________________ 

(Council work sessions are reserved for discussion between Council, staff and consultants; 

 therefore, Council will not receive public input during work sessions.  

Opportunities for public input are given during all regular Council meetings) 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  

Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri ___. 

 

1. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 6, Vehicles and Traffic, Adding Section 6.112 to the Springfield Municipal 

Code, Unlawful Transfer on Vehicular Portion of the Right-of-Way. 

[Tim Doney]         (20 Minutes) 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

____________________________ 

 

7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 

Council Meeting Room 

_____________________________ 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

City Manager: 

Gino Grimaldi 

City Recorder: 

Amy Sowa 541.726.3700 

Mayor  
Christine Lundberg 
 

City Council 

Sean VanGordon, Ward 1 
Hillary Wylie, Ward 2 
Sheri Moore, Ward 3 
Dave Ralston, Ward 4 
Marilee Woodrow, Ward 5 
Joe Pishioneri, Ward 6 



Council Agenda 

February 16, 2016 

Page 2 

 
 
 

ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  

Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri ___. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1. Claims 

 

a. Approval of the January 2016, Disbursements for Approval. 

 

2. Minutes 

 

a. February 1, 2016 – Regular Meeting 

 

3. Resolutions 

 

a. RESOLUTION NO. 1 – A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT CITY PROJECT P31024; OSPREY PARK 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (PIP), RAINBOW BOULEVARD. 

 

4. Ordinances 

 

a. ORDINANCE NO. 1 – AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN 

TERRITORY TO THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, AND WILLAMALANE PARK AND RECREATION 

DISTRICT; AND WITHDRAWING THE SAME TERRITORY FROM THE WILLAKENZIE RURAL 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT. 

 

5. Other Routine Matters 

 

a. Authorize City Manager to Negotiate and Execute a Contract with PacificSource Health Plans, in the 

Amount of $905,000 to Provide 2016 Third Party Administrative Services for City Self-funded 

Medical/Rx/Vision Insurance. 

b. Approval of Liquor License Application for Nails Now, Located at 3000 Gateway Street, Suite 804, 

Springfield, Oregon. 

c. Approval of Liquor License Application for Hayden Bridge Tap House, Located at 1910 Marcola Road, 

Springfield, Oregon. 

d. Authorize City Manager to Sign a Contract Amendment with Life Flight Network, Inc. for Critical Care 

Ambulance Transports in ASA #5 Extending the Current Agreement for Three Months. 

 
MOTION: APPROVE/REJECT THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

 



Council Agenda 

February 16, 2016 

Page 3 

 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at both 

entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not yield their time 

to others. 

 

1. Adoption of Amended Stormwater System Development Charge Project List. 

[Ken Vogeney]         (05 Minutes) 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2 – A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD COUNCIL ADOPTING A 

REVISED LIST OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TO BE FUNDED BY STORMWATER SYSTEMS 

DEVELOPMENT CHARGES. 

 

MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2. 

 

BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE - Limited to 20 minutes.  Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request 

to Speak cards are available at both entrances.  Please present cards 

to City Recorder. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 

 

COUNCIL RESPONSE 

 

CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 

 

1. Correspondence from Springfield Public Schools Regarding the 2016 Springfield Cesar Chavez Celebration. 

 

MOTION:  ACCEPT FOR FILING AND/OR PROVIDE STAFF DIRECTION/FOLLOWUP. 

 

BIDS 

 

ORDINANCES 

 

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

1. Committee Appointments 

 

2. Business from Council 

 

a. Committee Reports 

 

b. Other Business 

 

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/16/2016 
 Meeting Type: Work Session 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Chief Tim Doney 
 Staff Phone No: 726-3729 
 Estimated Time: 20 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Strengthen Public Safety 
by Leveraging 
Partnerships and 
Resources 

 
ITEM TITLE: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6, VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC, 

ADDING SECTION 6.112 TO THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE, 
UNLAWFUL TRANSFER ON VEHICULAR PORTION OF THE RIGHT-OF-
WAY 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Discuss and provide direction to staff regarding the potential creation of an 
ordinance prohibiting the transfer of property from the driver or passenger of a 
vehicle upon a highway, road or street to a pedestrian; or while a pedestrian, 
accepting or receiving any item of property from a driver or passenger in a vehicle. 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Shall the City develop and implement an Ordinance prohibiting the transfer of 
money or other property between pedestrians and drivers or passengers in vehicles 
upon the public roadway? 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Council Briefing Memorandum 
2. Draft Ordinance creating and adding Section 6.112 to the Springfield 

Municipal Code 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The proposed amendment would prohibit motor vehicles from stopping in the 
roadway for the purpose of transferring property to pedestrians, and would prohibit 
pedestrians from accepting property from drivers or passengers of vehicles unless 
those vehicles are legally parked.   
 
Staff is requesting that Council discuss the potential for such an Ordinance in 
Springfield; and to provide direction to staff to continue or not continue 
development of such an ordinance. 
 
 
 

 



 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 2/16/2016  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Tim Doney, Chief of Police BRIEFING 

Subject: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6, 
VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC, ADDING 
SECTION 6.112 TO THE SPRINGFIELD 
MUNICIPAL CODE, UNLAWFUL TRANSFER 
ON VEHICULAR PORTION OF THE RIGHT-
OF-WAY 
 

MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE: Shall the City develop and implement an Ordinance prohibiting the transfer of money or 
other property between pedestrians and drivers or passengers in vehicles upon the public 
roadway? 
 

COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE: 
Strengthen Public Safety by Leveraging Partnerships and Resources 
 

BACKGROUND:  
Council has recently expressed an interest in developing an ordinance to prohibit the transfer of 
money or other property between pedestrians and drivers or passengers in vehicles on the public 
roadway.   
 
Panhandling is a protected activity under the First Amendment; however, this activity can cause 
dangerous traffic situations when it occurs in the roadway especially at busy intersections.  
Several other jurisdictions in Oregon, including Cottage Grove, Roseburg, Medford, and Coos 
Bay have recently enacted ordinances aimed at moving panhandling activity out of the 
roadways.  Drivers who are otherwise well-intentioned frequently cause safety hazards and 
delays when they stop in the middle of a roadway or in a designated turn lane to respond to 
panhandling requests.  Nothing in the proposed ordinance would prohibit this activity as long as 
the vehicle is legally parked.  Further, the act of panhandling is not prohibited.  The violation 
only occurs upon the actual act of transferring property. 
 
Staff have received several phone calls from our citizens regarding the safety of property 
transfers between pedestrians and vehicles in the roadway. 
 
A draft ordinance has been included in this Council Packet for your consideration and 
discussion. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff is requesting that Council discuss the potential for an 
Unlawful Transfer Ordinance in Springfield and provide direction to staff to continue or not 
continue development of such and ordinance. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _____ (General) 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6, VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC, ADDING 
SECTION 6.112 TO THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE, UNLAWFUL 

TRANSFER ON VEHICULAR PORTION OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY 
 

The City Council of the City of Springfield finds as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, conducting transactions in the street from or within a right-of-way creates 
safety risks for pedestrians and motorists; 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the public interest that public streets and roadways operate safely; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the public interest for the City of Springfield to add Section 6.112, 
Unlawful Transfer on Vehicular Portion of the Right-of-Way, to the Springfield Municipal 
Code. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, based upon the foregoing findings, the City Council of the City of 
Springfield ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1. The following section shall be added to Chapter 6, Vehicles and Traffic, index 
page: 
 

A6.112   Unlawful Transfer on Vehicular Portion of the Right-of-Way.@ 
 
Section 2.  The following language shall be added as Section 6.112, Unlawful Transfer 
on Vehicular Portion of the Right-of-Way: 
 

A6.112   Unlawful Transfer on Vehicular Portion of the Right-of-Way.   
 
(1) A person commits the offense of unlawful transfer on a vehicular portion 
of the right-of-way if the person: 
 
 (a) While a driver or passenger in a vehicle on a highway, road or 
street within the boundaries of the city of Springfield, gives or relinquishes 
possession or control of, or allows another person in the vehicle to give or 
relinquish possession or control of any item of property to a pedestrian; or 
 
 (b) While a pedestrian, accepts, receives or retains possession or 
control of any item of property from a driver or passenger in a vehicle on a 
highway, road or street within the boundaries of the city of Springfield. 

 
ORDINANCE  Page -1- 



(2) This section does not apply if the vehicle is legally parked.  This section 
also does not apply to persons participating in a “Pedestrian Activity,” as defined 
in OAR 734 Division 58, for which a permit has been issued by the Oregon 
Department of Transportation, so long as all terms of such permit are being met. 
 
(3) An offense of this section is punishable as a violation and may include a 
fine of $50.00. 

 
Section 3.  Severability.  If any phrase, clause, or other part or parts of this Article is 
found to be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining phrases, clauses 
and other part or parts shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Springfield this ____ day of ______________, 
2016 by a vote of _____ in favor _____ against. 
 
Approved by the Mayor of the City of Springfield this ____ day of _______________, 
2016. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Christine Lundberg, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Amy Sowa, City Recorder 
 
N:\City\ORDINANC\2015\Vehicle and Traffic Ordinance Section 6.112.doc 

 
ORDINANCE  Page -2- 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/16/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey 
 Staff Phone No: (541) 726-3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: JANUARY 2016, DISBURSEMENTS FOR APPROVAL 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approval of the following motion to: 
Approve the JANUARY 2016 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The JANUARY 2016 Disbursements for Approval is attached for your review and 
approval. 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. JANUARY 2016 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Checks totaling $2,503,023.54 were issued in JANUARY 2016. Documentation 
supporting these payments has been reviewed. 
 
 
 

 



Feb/03/2016Run Date

1Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

BANTLY,DAVID01/01/16Paid136189

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-16785  1,833.56

 1,833.56

Willamalane01/01/16Paid136190

SDC FOR NOVEMBER 2015  25,522.88

 25,522.88

SupplyWorks01/01/16Paid136191

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  21.59

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  202.04

 223.63

SPRINGFIELD TIMES01/01/16Paid136192

RENEWAL OF SUBSCRIPTION  30.00

 30.00

City of Eugene01/01/16Paid136193

Boots-Nov 2015  861.80

Cleaning Supplies-Nov 2015  126.70

Equip Maint-Nov 2015  420.48

FMW Eugene-Nov 2015  7,125.33

Fire Station Maint -Nov 2015  673.37

Med Supplies-Nov 2015  8,909.93

O2 Fills-Nov 2015  309.71

Stryker Repair-Nov 2015  2,228.47

Training-Nov 2015  343.97

Turnouts-Replace-Nov 2015  2,088.20

Uniforms-Nov 2015  775.84

Vacuums-Nov 2015  774.20

 24,638.00

Wilderness Machine Works01/01/16Paid136194

Ben C-3 Veh/Fabrication (14)  1,721.00

 1,721.00

McKenzie Animal Hospital, PC01/01/16Paid136195

K9 Officer Care (Dago)  129.99

 129.99

Frontier Business Forms, Inc.01/01/16Paid136196

(600) ACA Form/Envelope 1095-C  216.39

 216.39

ConocoPhillips Company01/01/16Paid136197

SUPER SYNTHETIC BLEND 5W30  51.96

 51.96

Washington State Correctional Industries01/01/16Paid136198

Inmate Meals  3,565.31

 3,565.31

OR Association of Clean Water Agencies01/01/16Paid136199

2016 ACWA MEMBERSHIP-REGIONAL  10,686.00

2016 ACWA MEMBERSHIP-SW  587.00

 11,273.00

Airgas USA, LLC01/01/16Paid136200

FS16 Oxygen (3)  204.34

FS4 Oxygen (4)  193.63

 397.97

Attachment A, Page 1 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

2Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Guard Publishing Company01/01/16Paid136201

Notice of Intent/Neubrain, LLC  92.50

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT-MWMC  152.50

 245.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.01/01/16Paid136202

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  65.95

 124.45

City of Albany01/01/16Paid136203

REIMB MS4 PHASE 11 PRMT REVIEW  3,000.00

 3,000.00

Emerald Amateur Radio Society01/01/16Paid136204

ELECTRIC POWER COST OCT-DEC  32.89

 32.89

Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.01/01/16Paid136205

P21075 FIRING RNGE REMEDIATION  823.25

 823.25

Taser International, Inc.01/01/16Paid136206

(10) Taser Battery Packs  380.96

 380.96

McKenzie Glass01/01/16Paid136207

DP:  GLASS REPAIR (VANDALIZED)  403.00

 403.00

Access Information Management01/01/16Paid136208

ASD Shredding-Nov 2015  105.39

Police Dept Shredding-Nov 2015  186.92

 292.31

Auto Craft, Inc.01/01/16Paid136209

2014 Ford Door/Fender Repair  736.01

PD Ford Explorer Body Repair  751.50

 1,487.51

Shelton-Turnbull, Printers01/01/16Paid136210

(318) Handcuff Keychains  731.90

 731.90

Springfield Public Schools01/01/16Paid136211

250 Bus Cards-D. Vetter  24.50

BUSINESS CARDS - JOSH RICHMOND  24.50

THURSTON - FIELD TRIP  33.62

THURSTON - FIELD TRIP  41.02

 123.64

Med-Tech Resources,Inc.01/01/16Paid136212

(30) Boxes-Nitrile Gloves/Med  165.00

 165.00

Cintas01/01/16Paid136213

PD-Meds Replenished/Organized  569.41

 569.41

Lynn Peavey Company01/01/16Paid136214

Cotton Swabs/Property  184.10

 184.10

HOLLI M JOHNSON01/01/16Paid136215

JURY DUTY 12/15/16 - #1504718  10.00

 10.00

Attachment A, Page 2 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

3Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

MICHAEL DAVID MCCREERY01/01/16Paid136216

JURY DUTY 12/16/15 - #1504718  10.00

 10.00

STEVEN FARLEY01/01/16Paid136217

JURY DUTY 12/16/15 - #1504718  10.00

 10.00

Brown & Caldwell Engineers, Inc.01/01/16Paid136218

P80084 DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT  263,411.79

 263,411.79

DOOLEY, NATHAN01/01/16Paid136219

BAIL REFUND  1,500.00

 1,500.00

Emerald Art Center01/01/16Paid136220

ARTWALK PRINTING  500.00

 500.00

Barrister's Aide, Incorporated01/01/16Paid136221

Dec 2015 Courier Services  93.15

 93.15

PARKER, JAMAAL PHILLIP01/01/16Paid136222

BAIL REFUND 1505337  1,000.00

 1,000.00

Ingram Library Services01/01/16Paid136223

ADULT FICTION  9.57

ADULT FICTION  10.17

ADULT FICTION  46.84

G & M READY TO READ  10.19

G & M READY TO READ  23.00

G & M READY TO READ  83.04

JR BOOKS  2.39

JR BOOKS  3.59

JR BOOKS  7.20

JR BOOKS  22.00

JR BOOKS  55.58

JR SPANISH MATERIALS  13.60

YA BOOKS  33.30

 320.47

Ingram Library Services01/01/16Overflow136224

ADULT FICTION  15.81

ADULT FICTION  20.98

ADULT FICTION  811.45

ADULT NONFICTION  14.99

ADULT NONFICTION  29.16

ADULT NONFICTION  33.21

ADULT NONFICTION  50.94

ADULT NONFICTION  194.21

ADULT NONFICTION  251.03

JR BOOKS  2.99

JR BOOKS  9.59

JR BOOKS  9.60

 1,443.96

Attachment A, Page 3 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

4Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ingram Library Services01/01/16Overflow136225

ADULT FICTION  9.24

ADULT FICTION  9.25

ADULT FICTION  38.09

ADULT NONFICTION  15.51

JR BOOKS  27.23

 99.32

HERRAN,FERNANDO G01/01/16Paid136226

Trans Svs 12/17/15  80.00

 80.00

YOUNG, SHYANNE KALI01/01/16Paid136227

BAIL REFUND 1510833  32.00

 32.00

Vergamini M.D., Jerome C01/01/16Paid136228

Psy Eval-12/21/15  500.00

 500.00

Agnes Stewart Middle School01/01/16Paid136229

RESTITUTION 1214003  100.00

 100.00

Morrell, John McEachren01/01/16Paid136230

Translation Svs: 11/19&12/12  160.00

 160.00

Albertson's, Incorporated01/01/16Paid136231

RESTITUTION 1313332  135.00

 135.00

Karp, Joy Marie01/01/16Paid136232

RESTITUTION 1410689  50.00

RESTITUTION 1410689  212.00

 262.00

Thurston- SAFEWAY01/01/16Paid136233

RESTITUTION 1502069  40.00

 40.00

Springfield Utility Board01/01/16Paid136234

RESTITUTION 1107440  9.19

SUB BILLING WK 4-DEC  275.20

 284.39

Mason, Dodd Eugene01/01/16Paid136235

RESTITUTION 1508544  110.85

 110.85

TARGET-SPRINGFIELD01/01/16Paid136236

RESTITUTION 1504765  585.00

 585.00

HALL, SARAH LEE01/01/16Paid136237

RESTITUTION 1506372  57.95

 57.95

THOMPSON, COZETTE S01/01/16Paid136238

RESTITUTION 150731  71.00

 71.00

Attachment A, Page 4 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

5Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

AT&T Mobility01/01/16Paid136239

DPW Cell Charges  95.16

Fire Cell Charges  92.55

Maint Cell Charges  253.46

Prod & Test Db Server  31.83

 473.00

A+ Express Towing, Inc.01/01/16Paid136240

593/M36: Ambulance Tow  300.00

 300.00

Comcast01/01/16Paid136241

FS3 HS Internet: 12/24-1/23  112.90

 112.90

Ricoh USA,  Inc01/01/16Paid136242

Addt'l Images 11/24-12/23  15.18

Addt'l Images 11/24-12/23  99.58

Addt'l Images 9/18-12/17  19.17

 133.93

Ricoh USA,  Inc01/01/16Paid136243

HR Copier Lease 1/6-2/5  109.31

 109.31

Sacred Heart Hospital01/01/16Paid136244

Inmate Medical Care  1,624.00

 1,624.00

Radiology Associates, P.C.01/01/16Paid136245

Inmate Medical  332.00

 332.00

ROGOZA, ELAINE VICTORIA01/01/16Paid136246

BAIL REFUND 1511305  60.00

 60.00

DUFUR AMBULANCE01/04/16Paid136249

AMBULANCE REVENUE  1,245.52

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  83.96

 1,329.48

City of Oakridge01/04/16Paid136250

AMBULANCE REVENUE  18,166.88

 18,166.88

PARKDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT01/04/16Paid136251

AMBULANCE REVENUE  22,045.11

 22,045.11

Umatilla Rural Fire Protection District01/04/16Paid136252

AMBULANCE REVENUE  25.00

 25.00

Umatilla Tribal Fire & Ambulance01/04/16Paid136253

AMBULANCE REVENUE  18,435.24

 18,435.24

City of Union01/04/16Paid136254

AMBULANCE REVENUE  5,161.65

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  25.00

 5,186.65

Western Lane Ambulance District01/04/16Paid136255

AMBULANCE REVENUE  22,406.74

 22,406.74

Attachment A, Page 5 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

6Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Elgin Ambulance Service01/04/16Paid136256

AMBULANCE REVENUE  1,473.83

 1,473.83

Valley Credit Service, Inc01/04/16Paid136257

Garnishment w/h 12/31/2015  382.96

 382.96

Professional Credit Service01/04/16Paid136258

Garnishment w/h 12/31/2015  505.43

 505.43

Chapter 13 Trustee01/04/16Paid136259

Garnishment w/h 12/31/15  365.08

 365.08

DMAP-REFUND01/08/16Paid136260

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50304  34.40

 34.40

DMAP-REFUND01/08/16Paid136261

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-28603  5.63

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-28628  22.50

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-32861  82.56

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-35578  82.56

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-40380  12.75

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-10266  23.63

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-15293  35.25

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-15816  4.13

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-15891  11.25

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-17282  9.38

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-19097  359.66

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-19690  21.75

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-19718  9.38

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-20043  6.75

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-20046  6.75

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-20405  20.63

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-21282  9.38

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-21734  37.13

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-22302  26.25

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-22445  8.25

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-23186  6.00

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-23198  34.13

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-3986  21.76

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-4205  34.40

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-472  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-5155  22.50

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-768  7.50

 1,005.78

KAISER PERMANENTE01/08/16Paid136262

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-22770  48.20

 48.20

KAISER PERMANENTE01/08/16Paid136263

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-26924  112.19

 112.19

KAISER PERMANENTE01/08/16Paid136264

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-26924  10.59

 10.59

Attachment A, Page 6 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

7Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

VONFLOTOW,LUCIA01/08/16Paid136265

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-43009  1,602.00

 1,602.00

Medicare Refunds - OR01/08/16Paid136266

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-28174  354.63

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-41518  341.43

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-48851  553.00

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-48936  377.99

 1,627.05

ROWE,BRUCE01/08/16Paid136267

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-45584  220.30

 220.30

HISAW,RODGER01/08/16Paid136268

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-38332  80.96

 80.96

VELAZQUEZ,LANA01/08/16Paid136269

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-41179  99.00

 99.00

Pacific Source Health Plans01/08/16Paid136270

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-44404  1,875.40

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49239  1,244.74

 3,120.14

Springfield Museum01/08/16Paid136271

Second FY16 Museum payment  22,500.00

 22,500.00

Smith,Jeffrey Dale01/08/16Paid136272

IMSA-SMITH/NIEMEYER/BISHOP  451.00

 451.00

Massey,Michael01/08/16Paid136273

2016 OPTS Conf Per Diem  92.00

 92.00

Bohman,Mathew E.01/08/16Paid136274

2016 OPTS Conf Per Diem  92.00

 92.00

Ryan Stone01/08/16Paid136275

2016 OPTS Conf Per Diem  92.00

 92.00

United States Treasury01/08/16Paid136276

Letter Fee/Retirement Plan  2,500.00

 2,500.00

Oregon Department of Transportation01/08/16Paid136277

2016 OPTS Conf Registration  150.00

 150.00

The Child's World01/08/16Paid136278

JR NONFICTION G & M  259.84

 259.84

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.01/08/16Paid136279

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  50.45

 50.45

Attachment A, Page 7 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

8Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Office Imaging, Inc.01/08/16Paid136280

(2) Black Toner Cartridges  279.79

Fax Cleaning/Repair  99.00

MICR Toner Cart/FIN  144.46

 523.25

Daily Journal Of Commerce01/08/16Paid136281

P21114-REQ FOR PROPOSALS #1597  110.40

 110.40

Harvey & Price Co., Inc.01/08/16Paid136282

FS4:  EXHAUST SYSTEM REPAIR  2,646.40

 2,646.40

Frontier Business Forms, Inc.01/08/16Paid136283

(5000) CMS-1500-511-12 Laser  216.95

 216.95

Training for Impact, LLC01/08/16Paid136284

VERBAL JUDO TRAINING 12/14/15  2,507.55

 2,507.55

iSecure Information Security01/08/16Paid136285

FLS Shredding-12/8/15  33.00

 33.00

Associated Heating & Air Condition Inc.01/08/16Paid136286

157 N 12TH ST - BLOWER MOTOR  631.00

 631.00

City of Eugene01/08/16Paid136287

Admin/Training-June/July 2015  1,953.41

MWMC-2ND QTR VOIP/ANALOG  427.50

 2,380.91

Charles P Thompson & Assoc., Inc.01/08/16Paid136288

753 CENTENNIAL-PROP APPRAISAL  1,000.00

 1,000.00

Dapper Tire Co, Inc.01/08/16Paid136289

VEH.7083/7051 - 8 P245/65R17  806.64

 806.64

Grainger, Inc.01/08/16Paid136290

CH:  STAIR REPAIR  142.43

 142.43

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &01/08/16Paid136291

CH:  FIRE SYSTEM REPAIR  136.00

FS3:  FIRE ALARM PANEL REPAIR  375.00

FS3:  FIRE SYSTEM EQUIP REPAIR  130.00

 641.00

Crabtree Publishing Company01/08/16Paid136292

JR NF BOOKS  786.90

 786.90

Springfield Utility Board01/08/16Paid136293

CITY STREETPOLE HIT BY CAR  1,036.69

REMOVE CITY STRTLGHT POLE/FIXT  724.86

SUB BILLING WK 1-JAN  4,061.71

 5,823.26

Zumar Industries, Inc.01/08/16Paid136294

TRAFFIC SUPPLIES  5,600.25

 5,600.25

Attachment A, Page 8 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

9Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

OCLC, Inc.01/08/16Paid136295

CATALOGING/RESOURCE SHARING  1,266.82

 1,266.82

Lane County Public Works Department01/08/16Paid136296

P21086 MAT FIELD WORK OCT 2015  224.79

P21110-19TH & YOLANDA IMPRVMNT  33,305.42

P21120 MAT FIELD WORK OCT 2015  149.86

P21120 MATRL LAB FEES OCT 2015  115.00

 33,795.07

Six Robblees, Inc.01/08/16Paid136297

CLIP-ON AIR CHUCK  6.66

MISC WEIGHTS  32.98

 39.64

MECOP01/08/16Paid136298

MEMBERSHIP DUES  3,000.00

 3,000.00

Small World Auto Center, Inc.01/08/16Paid136299

BATTERIES (CORE RETURNS) -60.00

BATTERIES-48PG/78DTPG/65PG  343.85

BATTERY (WARRANTY RETURN) -110.95

 172.90

Owen Equipment Company01/08/16Paid136300

LEADER HOSE  807.82

QUICK CONNECTORS  113.35

 921.17

Shelton-Turnbull, Printers01/08/16Paid136301

3,000 - 2016 K9 CALENDARS  3,534.00

 3,534.00

Wildish Sand & Gravel Company01/08/16Paid136302

BOND X COLD MIX  740.88

 740.88

University of Oregon01/08/16Paid136303

Influencer Materials-M. Blomqu  185.00

Influencer Materials-W. Polen  185.00

 370.00

Ingram Library Services01/08/16Paid136304

JR SPANISH MATERIALS  10.50

 10.50

MES-Northwest01/08/16Paid136305

(2) Black Vision Carriers  896.00

 896.00

Lane Education Service District01/08/16Paid136306

COURIER SERVICE 2015-16  4,650.00

 4,650.00

OfficeMax North America Inc01/08/16Paid136307

Envelopes & Paper Clips  70.43

 70.43

American Library Association01/08/16Paid136308

AWARD STICKERS  92.28

 92.28

CenturyLink01/08/16Paid136309

Monthly Phone Charges (Dec)  3,798.02

 3,798.02

Attachment A, Page 9 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

10Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

CenturyLink01/08/16Paid136310

Monthly Phone Charges-Dec 15  266.09

 266.09

Pape' Machinery01/08/16Paid136311

VEH.7076;  TURN SIGNAL & GUIDE  86.52

 86.52

Weidenhaft, Lucas Lee01/08/16Paid136312

BAIL REFUND 1402760  1,910.00

 1,910.00

BARBARA DAVIS01/08/16Paid136313

JURY 12/16/15  10.00

 10.00

Auto Craft, Inc.01/08/16Paid136314

VEH.7079;  BODY REPAIR  819.11

 819.11

FedEx Corporation01/08/16Paid136315

HR Shipping to Ergometrics  23.30

SHIPPING TO CENTURY INS GROUP  29.84

 53.14

Lundberg,Christine Louise01/08/16Paid136316

December 2015 Mileage  237.03

Jan 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.00

November 2015 Mileage  189.11

 511.14

Ralston,Dave01/08/16Paid136317

Jan 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.00

 85.00

Wylie,Hillary01/08/16Paid136318

Jan 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.00

 85.00

Joe Pishioneri01/08/16Paid136319

Jan 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.00

 85.00

AT&T01/08/16Paid136320

One-Net Services  18.72

 18.72

Costco Wholesale01/08/16Paid136321

SAFETY RECOGNITION PROGRAM  78.10

 78.10

Springfield Public Schools01/08/16Paid136322

UNLEADED FUEL:  10,000 GALS  17,873.00

 17,873.00

The ODS Companies01/15/16Paid136323

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-33659  691.80

 691.80

SEXTON,ANNABELLE01/15/16Void136324

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-45428  92.21

 92.21

ALASKA ELECTRICAL HEALTH01/15/16Paid136325

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-47624  3.00

 3.00

Attachment A, Page 10 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

11Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

SCHWEBKE,ESTATE OF LAWANA01/15/16Paid136326

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-42396  40.00

 40.00

DMAP-REFUND01/15/16Paid136327

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-15060  40.21

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-12322  13.35

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-19739  75.17

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-20700  37.50

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-36518  13.35

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-39933  359.05

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-43197  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-44076  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-47289  84.74

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-48656  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-48857  13.35

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-48892  13.35

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49633  34.40

 936.23

DMAP-REFUND01/15/16Overflow136328

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49666  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49808  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49870  84.74

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50104  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50578  84.74

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50656  13.35

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50673  13.35

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-51938  83.92

 531.86

DMAP-REFUND01/15/16Paid136329

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-11699  298.63

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-48946  13.35

 311.98

DMAP-REFUND01/15/16Paid136330

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-18327  37.50

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-23444  37.50

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-23451  37.50

 112.50

DMAP-REFUND01/15/16Paid136331

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-10820  420.62

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-16016  22.13

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-18829  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-26163  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-30637  34.40

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-36809  38.52

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-37487  35.03

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-40181  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-41217  34.40

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-43442  34.40

 871.26

Attachment A, Page 11 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

12Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

DMAP-REFUND01/15/16Paid136332

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-13594  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-16933  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-21075  37.50

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-21111  10.88

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-23604  37.50

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-28136  34.40

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-47487  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49628  83.92

 455.96

DMAP-REFUND01/15/16Paid136333

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-39770  19.96

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-40350  26.25

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-40352  9.75

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-16634  41.88

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-23067  11.63

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-29961  13.35

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-45575  13.35

 136.17

DMAP-REFUND01/15/16Paid136334

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-15473  13.35

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-15476  37.50

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-19021  39.75

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-19026  37.50

 128.10

DMAP-REFUND01/15/16Paid136335

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-20727  8.25

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-20752  6.75

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-20755  3.75

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-34865  13.35

 32.10

DMAP-REFUND01/15/16Paid136336

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-22739  12.38

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-23989  21.38

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-25202  33.38

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-44588  83.92

 151.06

HAHN,NEVA01/15/16Paid136337

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-43551  104.55

 104.55

Blue Cross Of Oregon01/15/16Paid136338

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-39814  328.20

 328.20

United Healthcare-Refunds01/15/16Paid136339

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-4567  140.46

 140.46

United Healthcare-Refunds01/15/16Paid136340

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-34000  75.28

 75.28

HALL,MARGARET01/15/16Paid136341

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-36885  25.40

 25.40

Attachment A, Page 12 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

13Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.01/15/16Paid136342

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-20774  311.42

 311.42

Calypso01/15/16Paid136343

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-36903  360.41

 360.41

Medicare Refunds - OR01/15/16Paid136344

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-34000  347.21

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-52500  537.80

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-53135  436.62

 1,321.63

Oregon Mayor's Association01/15/16Paid136345

2016 OMA Dues-Mayor Lundberg  188.00

 188.00

Oregon Assoc for Court Admn, Inc.01/15/16Paid136346

2016 Mbrshp-Sederlin/Selvey  100.00

 100.00

Christopher Tracy01/15/16Paid136347

Courtroom Podium Battery Reimb  34.99

 34.99

SupplyWorks01/15/16Paid136348

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  160.00

Pd Bathroom Paper Products  526.17

 686.17

Day Wireless Systems01/15/16Paid136349

Jan 2016 Site Rent  496.43

 496.43

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.01/15/16Paid136350

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  65.95

 124.45

City of Eugene01/15/16Paid136351

Oct 2015 Training Charges  1,044.92

 1,044.92

Office Imaging, Inc.01/15/16Paid136352

Black Toner/HP507A M551  135.96

Dispatch Toner  627.84

Maint Kit/Lanier Black Drum  364.60

 1,128.40

City County Insurance Services01/15/16Paid136353

Auto/Prop Liability (Interim)  702.67

 702.67

iSecure Information Security01/15/16Paid136354

FLS Shredding 12/22/15  33.00

 33.00

Across the Street Productions01/15/16Paid136355

(2) Blue Card 50 hr Trainings  693.00

 693.00

Motorola Solutions Inc01/15/16Paid136356

Disptach Radio Consolette  13,121.13

 13,121.13

Attachment A, Page 13 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

14Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

River Roofing, Inc.01/15/16Paid136357

CH:  ROOF REPAIR  185.00

 185.00

SIM, STEVEN SCOTT01/15/16Paid136358

BAILREFUND  200.00

 200.00

Professional Credit Service01/15/16Paid136359

BAIL REFUND 1304535  1,500.00

Collection Fees 1/4/16  1,833.90

Collection Fees 12/21/15  1,464.53

Collection Fees 12/28/15  1,316.70

 6,115.13

STEPHENS, DANNY ALLAN01/15/16Paid136360

BAIL REFUND 1511068  110.00

 110.00

State of Oregon01/15/16Paid136361

FIRING RANGE REMED PROJ - NOV  3,794.25

 3,794.25

TAYLOR, WILLIAM TROY01/15/16Paid136362

BAIL REFUND 1511544  60.00

 60.00

David Evans & Assoc., Inc.01/15/16Paid136363

Image Capture/Dev Methods Cap  2,222.00

 2,222.00

Vergamini M.D., Jerome C01/15/16Paid136364

Psy Eval-Case# 1510549  500.00

 500.00

Frontier Business Forms, Inc.01/15/16Paid136365

(2500) CMS 1500-511-12 Forms  110.63

(500) 2015 W2 Forms/Envelopes  187.27

 297.90

DENA, LUCIANO O01/15/16Paid136366

BAIL REFUND 151292  20.00

 20.00

Six Robblees, Inc.01/15/16Paid136367

10 - 22 GOODYEAR  50.50

 50.50

Builders Electric01/15/16Paid136368

BK:  LIGHTING UPGRADE  78.00

 78.00

Wal*Mart01/15/16Paid136369

RESTITUTION 1204674  7.50

RESTITUTION 1405253  30.00

RESTITUTION 1409080  50.00

RESTITUTION 1509853  26.00

RESTITUTION 1509853  49.00

 162.50

Gateway Village Apartments01/15/16Paid136370

RESTITUTION 1408657  100.00

 100.00

Kohls01/15/16Paid136371

RESTITUTION 1212445  40.00

 40.00

Attachment A, Page 14 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

15Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

TOWNSEND, JOHN WILLIAM01/15/16Paid136372

BAIL REFUND 1511380  60.00

 60.00

PEARSON, HAKEIM A01/15/16Paid136373

RESTITUTION 1508675  94.34

 94.34

Planned Parenthood of SW Oregon01/15/16Paid136374

RESTITUTION 1502830  765.00

 765.00

JAMES DOBBIN01/15/16Paid136375

RESTITUTION 1503202  50.00

 50.00

Wiltse, Zachary Lee01/15/16Paid136376

RESTITUTION 1500778  25.00

 25.00

Roto Rooter Eugene/Bend Oregon01/15/16Paid136377

388 S 38TH ST-BATHRM FIXT REP  400.00

 400.00

CHAMPVA FI01/15/16Paid136378

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-39481  118.31

 118.31

WARREN, GEORGE EDWARD01/15/16Paid136379

BAIL REFUND 1511614  32.00

 32.00

Central Print & Reprographics01/15/16Paid136380

(7000) Calendars  4,800.00

 4,800.00

JENNIFER ENME01/15/16Paid136381

RESTITUTION  25.00

 25.00

Slaymaker, Cody Robert01/15/16Paid136382

RESTITUTION  100.00

 100.00

Springfield Utility Board01/15/16Paid136383

RESTITUTION  100.00

RFF UTILITIES:11/20-12/22/15  271.41

SUB BILLING WK 2-JAN  2,509.42

 2,880.83

OfficeMax North America Inc01/15/16Paid136384

Calendars/Pens/Ppr Clips/Dust  79.95

 79.95

EDMS Inc01/15/16Paid136385

DECEMBER 2015 PRESORT  3,118.31

 3,118.31

Eugene Water & Electric Board01/15/16Paid136386

RUN TO STAY WARM PORTA POTTIES  1,495.00

 1,495.00

REEVES BENJAMIN R01/15/16Paid136387

BAIL REFUND 1507652  637.00

 637.00

Evergreen Land Title Co.01/15/16Paid136388

PSA/ODOT/Gateway Flame  200.00

 200.00

Attachment A, Page 15 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

16Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

BERTINI, JOSEPH WAYNE01/15/16Paid136389

INMATE TRUST REFUND 1510385  110.05

 110.05

EDNEY JESSE DANIEL01/15/16Paid136390

INMATE TRUST REFUND 1409972  96.00

 96.00

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc01/15/16Paid136391

(4) Cases Apples  107.00

(4) Cases of Apples  107.00

 214.00

HERRAN,FERNANDO G01/15/16Paid136392

Translation Svs-1/4/16  80.00

 80.00

JOHNSON JAMES MATTHEW01/15/16Paid136393

INMATE TRUST REFUND 1505712  25.45

 25.45

Guillen,Vicky01/15/16Paid136394

Trabslation Services 12/3/15  50.00

 50.00

POWELL JONATHAN BRADLEY01/15/16Paid136395

INMATE TRUST REFUND 1402378  81.60

 81.60

My-Comm, Inc.01/15/16Paid136396

561/TO-3: Radio Display Repair  50.00

597/M5: Paired 3 Headsets  63.75

 113.75

Springfield Public Schools01/15/16Paid136397

State of City Postcards/Postag  184.27

 184.27

Western Lane Ambulance District01/19/16Paid136398

AMBULANCE REVENUE  12,024.68

 12,024.68

City of Oakridge01/19/16Paid136399

AMBULANCE REVENUE  15,104.46

 15,104.46

Standard Insurance Company01/19/16Paid136400

PRE-RTMT Dec 2015  1,166.80

 1,166.80

Standard Insurance Company01/19/16Paid136401

Life&AD/D&STD&LTD Jan 2016  26,838.47

 26,838.47

Standard Insurance Company01/19/16Paid136402

Sup Life&AD/D Jan 2016  5,164.84

 5,164.84

Union Security Insurance Company01/19/16Paid136403

Mandatory Life Jan 2016  106.72

 106.72

Valley Credit Service, Inc01/19/16Paid136404

Garnishment w/h 1/15/16  410.31

 410.31

Chapter 13 Trustee01/19/16Paid136405

Garnishment w/h 1/15/16  365.08

 365.08

Attachment A, Page 16 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

17Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Professional Credit Service01/19/16Paid136406

Garnishment w/h 1/15/16  248.00

 248.00

Blevins, Brynne01/22/16Paid136407

YOGA 1/19/16  50.00

 50.00

Ransom,Carrie A.01/22/16Paid136408

Jan 2016 Uniform Reimb  64.56

 64.56

Reid,Leahanna01/22/16Paid136409

Fall 2015 Tuition Reimb  1,474.00

 1,474.00

Keith Miyata or Linda Kurtz01/22/16Paid136410

2016 CALENDARS  5.96

CDL LICENSE FEE:  R NAWALANIEC  21.50

CDL LICENSE FEE:  T HART  21.50

CDL TEST & LIC FEE:  C WILKINS  145.50

OPS LUNCHROOM SOAP  5.99

OPS POTLUCK FOOD  42.94

REGISTRATION:  NEW VACTOR  117.50

 360.89

Laudati,Niel01/22/16Paid136411

2016 United Front Per Diem  261.00

 261.00

City of Eugene01/22/16Paid136412

Dec 2015 FireMed Revenue  5,080.00

 5,080.00

Federal Bureau of Prisons01/22/16Paid136413

Case# 07-4683/ plus interest  2,517.97

 2,517.97

Spickard, Anette01/22/16Paid136414

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT  2,847.00

 2,847.00

Grainger, Inc.01/22/16Paid136415

2 MANHOLE COVER HOOKS  91.92

 91.92

SupplyWorks01/22/16Paid136416

Cleaning Supplies & Paper Prod  870.50

PD Paper/Cleaning Products  137.19

 1,007.69

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.01/22/16Paid136417

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  50.45

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  65.95

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  65.95

 299.35

Office Imaging, Inc.01/22/16Paid136418

PUBLIC PRINTER TONER  101.96

 101.96

Attachment A, Page 17 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

18Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ingram Library Services01/22/16Paid136419

ADULT FICTION  7.80

ADULT FICTION  9.57

ADULT FICTION  9.60

ADULT FICTION  14.69

ADULT FICTION  15.23

ADULT NONFICTION  11.97

ADULT NONFICTION  11.99

ADULT PAPERBACKS  4.79

JR BOOKS  2.99

JR BOOKS  9.60

JR BOOKS  10.16

JR BOOKS  10.16

JR BOOKS  11.69

 130.24

Ingram Library Services01/22/16Overflow136420

ADULT FICTION  14.68

ADULT NONFICTION  15.26

ADULT NONFICTION  26.96

G & M JR BOOKS  24.39

JR BOOKS  2.99

JR BOOKS  2.99

JR BOOKS  3.59

JR BOOKS  4.79

JR BOOKS  7.90

JR BOOKS  12.59

JR BOOKS  19.03

JR BOOKS  19.93

 155.10

Ingram Library Services01/22/16Overflow136421

JR BOOKS  10.16

JR BOOKS  65.95

JR BOOKS  406.50

JR BOOKS  545.13

 1,027.74

Sandow Engineering, LLC01/22/16Paid136422

TRAFFIC COUNTS ALONG MOHAWK  900.00

 900.00

Labsource, Inc01/22/16Paid136423

(24 Cases) Exam Gloves  1,551.60

 1,551.60

MES-Northwest01/22/16Paid136424

(3) Alpha Elite Vision Carrier  2,688.00

 2,688.00

GOULD, BETTY01/22/16Paid136425

RESTITUTION  100.00

 100.00

Sam Dale01/22/16Paid136426

MUSICAL PERF 1/8/16  100.00

 100.00

Attachment A, Page 18 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

19Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Springfield Utility Board01/22/16Paid136427

307 S 5TH ST 11/25-12/28/15  2,029.36

BK# 113 11/25-12/28/15  116.15

BK# 155 11/25-12/28/15  63.47

BK#145 11/25-12/28/15  209.43

BOILER RM 11/25-12/28/15  229.96

DEPOT 11/25-12/28/15  396.35

OFFICE COMPLEX 11/25-12/28/15  1,839.72

STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC  14,530.79

STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE  8,378.55

SUB BILLING WK 3-JAN  27,017.51

 54,811.29

Ilebor, Promise01/22/16Paid136428

BAIL REFUND 1404399  985.00

 985.00

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL01/22/16Paid136429

WORK CLOTHING  5,132.77

 5,132.77

CHAMBERLAIN, DONALD J01/22/16Paid136430

BAIL REFUND  224.00

 224.00

HOUGHTON, JENNIFER L01/22/16Paid136431

BAIL REFUND  125.00

 125.00

CHAMBERLAIN DAWN01/22/16Paid136432

RESTITUTION 1508667  30.00

 30.00

Springfield Public Schools01/22/16Paid136433

Christmas Parade Float Signs  81.90

 81.90

Eugene Sand & Gravel, Inc.01/22/16Paid136434

ESG L2, 1/2" DV15-MISC PATCHWK  210.79

 210.79

Ready Rooter Inc. & Chapman Plumbing01/22/16Paid136435

540 28TH ST-SLOWED LEAK  217.00

 217.00

Roto Rooter Eugene/Bend Oregon01/22/16Paid136436

157 12TH ST #73-CHECK WATR HTR  198.00

157 12TH ST #9;  REPL THERMOST  245.00

 443.00

Department of Motor Vehicles01/22/16Paid136437

RECORD SALES FOR DECEMBER  36.50

 36.50

American Library Association01/22/16Paid136438

BOOK AWARD SEALS  30.76

 30.76

Cavendish Square Publishing01/22/16Paid136439

JR NONFICTION BKS  19.95

JR NONFICTION BKS  345.10

 365.05

Rosen Publishing01/22/16Paid136440

JR NONFICTION BKS  1,633.30

 1,633.30

Attachment A, Page 19 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

20Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Mason Crest01/22/16Paid136441

JR NONFICTION BKS  1,071.70

 1,071.70

Capstone Press, Inc.01/22/16Paid136442

JR NONFICTION BKS  673.66

 673.66

ETS CORPORATION01/22/16Paid136443

Dec 2015 FANF Fee  4.98

Dec 2015 FANF Fees  12.02

Dec 2015 Merchant Fees  115.26

Dec 2015 Merchant Fees  966.73

 1,098.99

United Parcel Service01/22/16Paid136444

Weekly Svs Charge: 12/12-1/2  92.80

 92.80

Rockwest Training Company01/22/16Paid136445

WORK SHIRTS  78.70

WORK SHIRTS  82.25

 160.95

Feynman Group, Inc01/22/16Paid136446

Reconstruct Contact Form  218.75

 218.75

Shelley James Productions01/22/16Paid136447

Musical Performance-SOC 2016  100.00

 100.00

Jenny Kroik01/22/16Paid136448

Abbey Art Use-2016 SOS  50.00

 50.00

Costco Wholesale01/22/16Paid136449

State of City (Food/Flowers)  63.89

 63.89

Lane County Finance Operations01/22/16Paid136450

County Bail-Dec 2015 Admin Fee -742.72

County Bail: December 2015  4,951.46

 4,208.74

Oregon Department of Revenue01/22/16Paid136451

Bail Assmt-Dec 2015  24,448.25

County Bail-Dec 2015 Admin Fee -35.05

Dept of Rev CNTY Bail-Dec 2015  233.64

 24,646.84

Joseph W. Duffy01/22/16Paid136452

Arbitration Cost  6,337.44

 6,337.44

Clay's Refrigeration01/22/16Paid136453

ASD Soda Machine Maint  240.72

 240.72

Ricoh USA,  Inc01/22/16Paid136454

ADDITIONAL IMAGES-10/1-12/31  98.08

ADDITIONAL IMAGES-12/1-12/31  192.27

CMO Addt'l Images 12/1-12/31  10.90

HR Copies-Images 12/6-1/5  11.68

 312.93

Attachment A, Page 20 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

21Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Lane Council of Governments01/22/16Paid136455

GISCPA: Oct-Dec 2015  16,046.75

 16,046.75

Guard Publishing Company01/22/16Paid136456

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE  205.00

 205.00

Lundberg,Christine Louise01/22/16Paid136457

2016 United Front Per Diem  261.00

 261.00

Washington State Correctional Industries01/22/16Paid136458

Inmate Meals  2,827.35

Inmate Meals  2,827.35

Inmate Meals  2,927.11

Inmate Meals  5,561.82

 14,143.63

Ashland Fire & Rescue01/22/16Paid136459

Dec 2015 Revenue  268.00

 268.00

MERCY FLIGHTS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE01/22/16Paid136460

Dec 2015 Mercy Flights Revenue  805.00

 805.00

Spok01/22/16Paid136461

PAGER SVC 1/8-2/7/16  15.26

 15.26

Lane County Waste Management01/22/16Paid136462

DUMP FEES ENDING 12/31/15  1,305.57

 1,305.57

King Office Equipment & Designs01/22/16Paid136463

Monitor Arm/SPD  223.20

 223.20

Pardee, Eric01/22/16Paid136464

2016 OPTS Conf Per Diem  92.00

 92.00

Oregon Department of Transportation01/22/16Paid136465

2016 OPTS Conf Registration  50.00

 50.00

ALONZO-PEREZ,MARIA01/29/16Paid136466

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-5165  1,820.00

 1,820.00

KIESLER,IDAN01/29/16Paid136467

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-43633  100.00

 100.00

KOPROWSKI,TIMOTHY01/29/16Paid136468

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-21116  118.23

 118.23

OLSEN,MIRIAM01/29/16Paid136469

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-4569  156.01

 156.01

MITCHELL,RALPH01/29/16Paid136470

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-43057  100.00

 100.00

Attachment A, Page 21 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

22Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

FISHER,LAWRENCE01/29/16Paid136471

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-43404  50.00

 50.00

RIVERA,NANCIE01/29/16Paid136472

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-15387  100.00

 100.00

Medicare Refunds - OR01/29/16Paid136473

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-5662  455.62

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-8616  332.96

 788.58

DMAP-REFUND01/29/16Paid136474

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-18551  59.33

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-42260  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-51038  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-51152  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-51246  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-51317  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-51471  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-51482  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-51522  84.74

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-51950  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-52332  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-52573  54.45

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-52934  34.40

 988.20

DMAP-REFUND01/29/16Overflow136475

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-52939  83.92

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-53000  31.68

 115.60

Blue Cross Of Oregon01/29/16Paid136476

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-11053  1,952.00

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-20921  42.59

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-36560  792.35

 2,786.94

HealthNet-Refund01/29/16Paid136477

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-40914  87.93

 87.93

Pacific Source Health Plans01/29/16Paid136478

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-53045  868.00

 868.00

TRANSAMERICA PREMIER LIFE01/29/16Paid136479

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-51317  102.10

 102.10

Allstate Insurance-Refunds01/29/16Paid136480

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-30245  1,860.28

 1,860.28

Healthcare Management Administrators01/29/16Paid136481

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-46474  1,291.33

 1,291.33

INTERCOMMUNITY Health Network-Refunds01/29/16Paid136482

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-22925  296.98

 296.98

Attachment A, Page 22 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

23Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Progressive Insurance01/29/16Paid136483

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-52475  120.68

 120.68

Blevins, Brynne01/29/16Paid136484

YOGA  2/16/16  50.00

 50.00

Long Tom Watershed Council,01/29/16Paid136485

URB WTR TROUT LANDSCPE PROG  1,000.00

 1,000.00

Oregon Accreditation Alliance01/29/16Paid136486

Accreditation Mgr Course Reg.  125.00

 125.00

Weaver,Robert Lee01/29/16Paid136487

Cell Forensics Train-Per Diem  141.45

 141.45

MCCARTNEY CHAZ LEE01/29/16Paid136488

BAIL REFUND 1407187  524.00

 524.00

SHARI'S RESTURANT01/29/16Paid136489

RESTITUTION 0812189  35.70

 35.70

Armstrong, Patricia01/29/16Paid136490

RESTITUTION 0908110  50.00

 50.00

Springfield Utility Board01/29/16Paid136491

DE-ENERGIZED STLGHT & CLEANUP  1,116.23

RESTITUTION 1408210  50.00

SUB BILLING WK 4-JAN  1,866.78

 3,033.01

CHAMBERLAIN DAWN01/29/16Paid136492

RESTITUTION 1508667  30.00

 30.00

MCMANN RENEE01/29/16Paid136493

RESTITUTION 1508675  5.66

 5.66

BTTS Construction, LLC01/29/16Paid136494

PATCHED ROOF & REP FLOOD LIGHT  385.00

REMOVE/REPLACE WATER HEATER  658.00

REP ROOF LEAK & DRY ROT  468.00

REPLACE DRY ROT/INSTALL VINYL  1,182.00

 2,693.00

Barney & Worth, Inc.01/29/16Paid136495

P80091-STRATEGIC PLAN MWMC-DEC  2,800.00

 2,800.00

Garden Interiors Inc01/29/16Paid136496

JC-Jan 2016 Plant Care  65.00

 65.00

Office Imaging, Inc.01/29/16Paid136497

FS14-Copier Serviced  121.36

HP Maintenance Kits  218.60

Magenta and Black Toner  450.96

 790.92

Attachment A, Page 23 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

24Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Central Print & Reprographics01/29/16Paid136498

(1,000) DT Forms-Court Appear  99.00

BURN SCANS TO CD-SITE PLANS  142.00

 241.00

Phil's Rooter Service, LLC01/29/16Paid136499

FS3:  PLUMBING REPAIR  141.00

 141.00

River Roofing, Inc.01/29/16Paid136500

BK SUITE 112:  ROOF REPAIR  295.00

 295.00

Tyler Technologies, Inc01/29/16Paid136501

Jan 2016 Monthly Fee/Web Host  300.00

 300.00

Language Line Services, Inc.01/29/16Paid136502

Dec 2015 Phone Interpretation  434.85

 434.85

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.01/29/16Paid136503

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  50.45

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  65.95

 174.90

Peterson CAT Rental01/29/16Paid136504

SKID STEER RENTAL  797.50

 797.50

Zumar Industries, Inc.01/29/16Paid136505

TRAFFIC SUPPLIES  3,375.00

 3,375.00

LCSO Fiscal Office01/29/16Paid136506

Master Site Billing: July-Dec  34,829.89

Master Site Billing:July-Dec  21,785.63

Short Mtn Range-Annual Fee  5,000.00

 61,615.52

iSecure Information Security01/29/16Paid136507

Shredding Svs  33.00

 33.00

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &01/29/16Paid136508

BK: FIRE SYSTEM REPAIR & RESET  920.00

CH: ELEVATOR SMOKE DET INSP  220.00

DP:  FIRE SYSTEM INSP & TESTNG  285.00

Replace Broken Head-D Pod 103  248.00

 1,673.00

Lane Transit District01/29/16Paid136509

BUSS PASS 10-RIDE TICKET BOOK  19.20

 19.20

Department of Motor Vehicles01/29/16Paid136510

Dec 2015-Court Ordered Prints  17.50

 17.50

Department of Motor Vehicles01/29/16Paid136511

Dec 2015 Certified Court Print  18.00

 18.00

TriZetto Provider Solutions01/29/16Paid136512

Jan 2016 Patient Statements  2,321.96

 2,321.96

Attachment A, Page 24 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

25Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ricoh USA,  Inc01/29/16Paid136513

(2)Toner-Ricoh MP171SPF  58.02

ASD Copies 12/10/15-1/9/16  76.06

Addt'l Images 12/1-12/31  8.29

Addt'l Images 12/1-12/31  51.79

 194.16

OfficeMax North America Inc01/29/16Paid136514

Toner/Calculator/Labels/Advil  238.87

 238.87

Across the Street Productions01/29/16Paid136515

Bluecard 50Hr Online Training  346.50

 346.50

Stanley Convergent Security01/29/16Paid136516

MONITORING CHGS:2/1-2/29/16  333.35

 333.35

Small World Auto Center, Inc.01/29/16Paid136517

BATTERY (CORE RETURN) -15.00

BATTERY-ACD 48PG  122.95

VEH.7030;  POWER STEERING  20.14

 128.09

Highway Specialties, LLC01/29/16Paid136518

BARRICASE & MESSAGE BOARDS  585.00

 585.00

Special Districts Association Of Oregon01/29/16Paid136519

2016 MWMC GL INSURANCE  24,940.00

 24,940.00

State of Oregon Employment Department01/29/16Paid136520

Quarterly Unemployment Charges  12,265.85

 12,265.85

Ingram Library Services01/29/16Paid136521

ADULT FICTION  17.98

ADULT NONFICTION  16.61

ADULT NONFICTION  19.78

G & M JR BOOKS  8.48

JR AV  13.72

JR AV  68.71

JR BOOKS  5.99

JR BOOKS  9.60

JR BOOKS  9.95

JR BOOKS  95.65

JR BOOKS  153.21

JR BOOKS  156.28

JR BOOKS  1,193.74

 1,769.70

Attachment A, Page 25 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

26Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ingram Library Services01/29/16Overflow136522

ADULT FICTION  14.69

ADULT FICTION  15.82

ADULT FICTION  92.60

ADULT FICTION  721.05

ADULT NONFICTION  42.22

ADULT NONFICTION  242.08

ADULT NONFICTION  259.55

ADULT NONFICTION  309.17

ADULT PAPERBACKS  79.06

JR BOOKS  7.88

JR BOOKS  46.25

JR BOOKS  527.17

 2,357.54

Ingram Library Services01/29/16Overflow136523

ADULT FICTION  9.59

ADULT FICTION  14.69

ADULT FICTION  79.63

ADULT NONFICTION  31.49

JR BOOKS  4.19

JR BOOKS  4.19

JR BOOKS  9.60

JR BOOKS  11.29

JR BOOKS  23.99

JR BOOKS  24.26

JR BOOKS  29.36

JR BOOKS  57.59

YA BOOKS  597.44

 897.31

Ingram Library Services01/29/16Overflow136524

ADULT FICTION  44.04

ADULT NONFICTION  14.97

ADULT NONFICTION  28.25

ADULT NONFICTION  32.74

ADULT NONFICTION  61.07

ADULT NONFICTION  76.42

ADULT NONFICTION  131.63

ADULT REFERENCE  161.10

JR BOOKS  8.47

JR BOOKS  10.19

JR BOOKS  15.11

JR BOOKS  15.29

 599.28

Attachment A, Page 26 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

27Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ingram Library Services01/29/16Overflow136525

ADULT FICTION  16.36

ADULT FICTION  30.68

ADULT NONFICTION  15.82

ADULT NONFICTION  39.57

ADULT PAPERBACKS  10.08

JR BOOKS  7.32

JR BOOKS  19.19

JR BOOKS  61.16

YA BOOKS  5.97

YA BOOKS  80.43

 286.58

Joe Pishioneri01/29/16Paid136526

Nov 2015 Mileage  74.35

 74.35

Oregon Bureau of Labor & Industries01/29/16Paid136527

2016 Required Labor Posters  207.50

 207.50

Bijou Cinemas01/29/16Paid136528

SPRINGFILM AD  32.00

 32.00

Schartz, Niles01/29/16Paid136529

ARTWALK SUPPLIES 1/8/16  21.38

 21.38

Springfield Public Schools01/29/16Paid136530

Lenny Borer Wkshp  52.80

 52.80

Blacks in Government01/29/16Paid136531

2 Tix-6th Annual BIG Banquet  150.00

 150.00

Cybrarian Corporation01/29/16Paid136532

ANNUAL SUBSCRIP 3/1/16-2/28/17  2,350.00

 2,350.00

Lane Community College01/29/16Paid136533

(5000) SPD Letterhead  226.50

 226.50

Wired Blue, LLC01/29/16Paid136534

12 Month use of "MyPD" App  500.00

 500.00

Airgas USA, LLC01/29/16Paid136535

FS16-Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  84.63

FS3-Rent Cyl Ind Lg Acetylene  5.81

FS3-Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  46.48

FS4-Rent Cyl Ind Small Oxygen  13.61

FS4-Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  17.43

FS5-Rent Cyl Ind Lg Acetylene  5.81

FS5-Rent Cyl Ind Small Oxygen  8.64

FS5-Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  52.29

FS5-Rent Cyl Med Xs Oxygen  5.46

 240.16

State of Oregon01/29/16Paid136536

Stormwater MS4 NPDES Permit  875.00

 875.00

Attachment A, Page 27 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

28Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Lane County Regional Information System01/29/16Paid136537

Help Desk Services  2,300.00

Jan 2016 RIS Charges  10,703.00

 13,003.00

Owen Equipment Company01/29/16Paid136538

HYD MTR W/SEAL  692.01

SCREEN-80 MESH & 2" STN  98.94

 790.95

Six Robblees, Inc.01/29/16Paid136539

5-18 GOODYEAR & 5 20 GOODYEAR  25.25

 25.25

Landmark Ford, Inc.01/29/16Paid136540

2016 Ford Transport Van/Jail  29,832.00

 29,832.00

Comcast01/29/16Paid136541

FS3 HS Internet: 1/24-2/23  114.90

 114.90

Friends of the Springfield Library01/07/16Paid994265

FSPL SALES  22.75

FSPL SALES  36.00

FSPL SALES  47.75

FSPL SALES  53.75

FSPL SALES  66.00

 226.25

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.01/07/16Paid994266

593/M36: Mirror/Bulbs/Coolant  741.42

593/M36: PM Service  1,110.69

 1,852.11

Keefe Commissary Supply Company01/07/16Paid994267

Indigent Kits  88.00

Inmate Commissary  145.09

 233.09

Jessica Gee01/07/16Paid994268

STRETCHING PROGRAM: 5 HRS  375.00

 375.00

TransFirst Health01/07/16Paid994269

Nov 2015 CC Transaction Fee  2,112.17

Nov 2015-CC Transaction Fees  732.65

 2,844.82

Bullard Smith Jernstedt Wilson PC01/07/16Paid994270

FLS-Interest Arbitration/Nov15  4,462.30

 4,462.30

Lynn Peavey Company01/07/16Paid994271

(9 Units) CDs  130.95

 130.95

Kendall Toyota01/07/16Paid994272

PRIUS BATTERY  223.91

 223.91

MWA Architects, Inc01/07/16Paid994273

P80085; CONSULT SVC 11/1-11/30  22,830.07

 22,830.07

Attachment A, Page 28 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

29Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Applied Concepts, Inc.01/07/16Paid994274

(1) Lidar Radar/Holster/2 Batt  2,612.00

 2,612.00

Alpha Ecological, Inc.01/07/16Paid994275

BK: SUITE 400 PEST CONTROL  69.00

 69.00

Kendall Ford, Inc.01/07/16Paid994276

VEH.7037;  FLOAT ASY  20.83

 20.83

Beery Elsner & Hammond, LLP01/07/16Paid994277

RMLT LITIGATION EXP THRU 11/30  4,405.88

 4,405.88

General Trailer Parts LLC01/07/16Paid994278

VEH.7037;  CHIP BOX  3,840.00

 3,840.00

Sierra Springs01/07/16Paid994279

WATER SVC:  EXERCISE ROOM  226.96

 226.96

Ensign Unlimited LLC01/07/16Paid994280

FS3:  OHD REPAIR  198.00

 198.00

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.01/07/16Paid994281

BIODIESEL FUEL:  7000 GALS  8,803.50

 8,803.50

PacificSource Administrators01/07/16Paid994282

Nov 2015 HRA Claim Activity  40,703.85

 40,703.85

Cascade Health Solutions01/07/16Paid994283

SWC Staffing-Nov 2015  13,256.67

SWC Supplies-Nov 2015  1,606.41

 14,863.08

Comfort Flow Heating01/07/16Paid994284

FS3:  HVAC EQUIPMENT REPAIR  177.50

 177.50

Sunshine Plant Care01/07/16Paid994285

CH:PLANT SVC:NOV 2015/PLNT REP  170.00

 170.00

Speldrich, Tom01/07/16Paid994286

2016 OPTS Conf Per Diem  92.00

 92.00

Moore, Sheri01/07/16Paid994287

Jan 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.00

 85.00

Woodrow, Marilee01/07/16Paid994288

Jan 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.00

 85.00

City of Ashland01/07/16Paid994289

AMBULANCE REVENUE  37,177.34

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  614.41

 37,791.75

City of Cascade Locks01/07/16Paid994290

AMBULANCE REVENUE  12,995.07

 12,995.07

Attachment A, Page 29 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

30Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Central Oregon Coast Fire & Rescue01/07/16Paid994291

AMBULANCE REVENUE  17,649.42

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  30.00

 17,679.42

Crooked River Ranch RFPD01/07/16Paid994292

AMBULANCE REVENUE  4,588.43

 4,588.43

CITY OF HOOD RIVER01/07/16Paid994293

AMBULANCE REVENUE  52,012.84

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  211.64

 52,224.48

City of La Grande Ambulance01/07/16Paid994294

AMBULANCE REVENUE  28,213.45

 28,213.45

LANE FIRE AUTHORITY01/07/16Paid994295

AMBULANCE REVENUE  123,152.86

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  2,485.10

 125,637.96

Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue01/07/16Paid994296

AMBULANCE REVENUE  4,108.03

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  757.26

 4,865.29

CITY OF NEWBERG01/07/16Paid994297

AMBULANCE REVENUE  112,668.68

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,888.48

 114,557.16

North Douglas County Fire & EMS01/07/16Paid994298

AMBULANCE REVENUE  21,238.47

 21,238.47

Polk County Fire District No. 101/07/16Paid994299

AMBULANCE REVENUE  42,883.92

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  719.74

 43,603.66

SHERMAN COUNTY AMBULANCE01/07/16Paid994300

AMBULANCE REVENUE  12,271.06

 12,271.06

Sunriver Service District01/07/16Paid994301

AMBULANCE REVENUE  13,293.23

 13,293.23

SO. WASCO CO. AMBULANCE SERV INC01/07/16Paid994302

AMBULANCE REVENUE  2,793.58

 2,793.58

David C. Smith & Associates, Inc01/07/16Paid994303

Planimetric & Topo Upgrades  12,710.00

 12,710.00

Metro Planning Inc.01/07/16Paid994304

MapSpring Hosting-Jan 2016  250.00

 250.00

Drawn01/07/16Paid994305

Printing/Updated UO Apps  263.00

Web Redevelopement  5,781.25

 6,044.25

Attachment A, Page 30 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

31Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

The Bank of America01/14/16Paid994306

1 - 8GB SDCHC UMS-1  8.99BEST BUY      00006007

1 alum. box fabricated  243.60SQ  UNIQUE METAL PRODU

1 key copy  3.25HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT

1-wayTrainTicket-Portland Mtg  28.00AMTRAK .CO3440631594020

1095 Mate Enterprise Order/201  295.00PAYPAL  W2MATE.COM

13 Snap Curcuit Jr Kits  250.25Amazon.com

14.4v Li-ion cmpt screwdrvr.  266.95SOL SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL

2 - 12V lead  299.00BATTERIES PLUS # 2

2 Daily Journals  38.90OFFICEMAX CT IN#569275

2 IPADS - LUNDBERG & WOODROW  1,062.70CDW GOVERNMENT

2 Lunches - MWMC Mtg.  21.25MEMOS MEXICAN REST.

2 Makey Makey Boards  99.98Amazon.com

2 Travel Lane County Lunches  32.00TRAVEL LANE COUNTY

2 gal. sprayer  34.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

2 key copies  6.50HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT

2 shovels  73.98WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

2 work jackets  119.98COASTAL FARM & RANCH E

2015-11 FM PAYPAL SERVICE  30.00PAYFLOW/PAYPAL

2016  SRO conference - Ofc. To  400.00NASRO

2016 Membership  175.00NATL PUBLIC EMPLOYER L

2016 OPPA Renewal-J. McMahan  50.00OPPA

3 socket holders  107.49MAC TOOLS - SPRINGFIEL

3 year subscription renewal  164.00BNP MEDIA SUBSCRIPTION

32' Flexible Stock - Red  76.99COASTAL FARM & RANCH E

4 Snapak form holders  84.52AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI

4 WEEK DIGITAL SUBSCRIPTION  11.96REGISTER GUARD

5 3-D Pens  174.95AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

512/C3:FUSE  2.09KNECHT'S Q STREET

512/C3:TOW STRAP KIT  151.45WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

6 Lunches-P80084 Meeting  75.00TARARIN THAI CUISINE

6 strand vise  70.60A AERIAL SERVICE CO IN

64 Gallon Trash Can  68.86WM SUPERCENTER #3239

AA & 9V batteries  10.06BATTERIES PLUS # 2

ADS - 12-19-15 to 1-18-2016  99.95COSTAR GROUP INC

ALL MLP DSP-1 MONTH  119.97ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD

AMBULANCE CODING PROGRAM  249.00PWW MEDIA INC

APA Conference Lunch  15.00SOUTHPARK WINE & SEAFO

APWA Lunch Mtg.-2 lunches  24.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

Accelerator  81.8412 MASONS SUPPLY CO

Acetylene  32.86AIRGAS WEST

Acrylic Sign Holders (6)  48.46AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Adapter/camlock  40.39A1 COUPLING & HOSE INC

Ads - 12/14/15 to 1/13/2016  69.95LOOPNET INC

Adult AV  46.91AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Adult Smmer Reader Prize  10.87DELFIN EDITORIAL

Adult Summer Reader Prizes  9.06ADVANCED MARKETING

After hours meal  21.70ROARING RAPIDS PIZZA

After hours meal  23.90HAWAIIAN TIME 0008

Animal Contr.veh:Diodes  7.50OREGON ELECTRONICS LLC

Animal Contr.veh:Fillneck kit  208.08TRANSFER FLOW INC

Animal control:veh.suppl.  27.50PACIFIC RUBBER AND SUP

Annual Dinner for Reserve Offi  71.65OLIVE GARDEN  00015289

Attachment A, Page 31 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

32Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Annual membership for DC Lewis  40.00NATIONAL TACTICAL OFFI

Anti Fatigue Mat  43.88AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI

Automotive engine flat black s  5.29JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

BK: 1 LED lightbulb  203.23PLATT ELECTRIC 080

BK: 1 key copy  2.50HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT

BK: 8 garden stakes  11.92WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

BK: Custodial supplies  15.00SUPPLYWORKS  #458

BK: Padlocks for generator  179.10HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT

BK: lumber  46.69SQUARE DEAL LUMBER CO

BK: padlock/rekey  22.90HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT

BK: shank hammer bit  16.00R&S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIE

BK:Honda generator EM6500SXK2  2,750.00RAMSEY WAITE

BK:crane shed: lightbulbs  28.20PLATT ELECTRIC 080

BOLI OSSL Training 1-20-16  25.00BUREAU OF LABOR     83

Baggage for Det. Weaver traini  103.02UNITED    01626083874881

Batteries for locator  8.49BI-MART

Black duty belt  65.73AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI

Blow gun tip  2.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Bolts & drill bit  3.44WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

Book Carts  1,244.84DEMCO INC

Books for Spanish Book Club  95.63EDICIONES ERA

Bosch 7.5 amp 1-in rot ha  189.05LOWES #02940

Bosch Bimetal holesaw  9.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Box for sign trailer  29.99ACTION SURPLUS

Breakfast for Agency Coordinat  13.20GLENWOOD RESTAURANT AL

Breakfast with City/County Eng  11.70PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE

Bus Passes for January, Februa  272.00LANE TRANSIT DISTRCT Q

C Griesel Lodging during OR Le  158.24HOTEL EASTLUND

C Griesel registration to Lead  150.00OREGON BUSINESS COUNCI

CB: Custodial supplies  9.32SUPPLYWORKS  CORP

Cake for Rhonda Rice's farewel  73.00MARKET OF CHOICE #9

Candy for Christmas Parade  98.75FRED-MEYER #0328

Car mats for Doney's car  9.99KNECHT'S Q STREET

Case #112233 - Airtime for inf  41.42TRACFONE     AIRTIME

Case #112233 - Coffee for meet  11.05STARBUCKS #13327 ST HE

Case #112233 Gas for meeting  34.65CHEVRON 0092342

Caulk  43.14ROOFLINE SUPPLY

Chains sharpened  132.50ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

Change Service Level 12/02 to  9.83VOLGISTICS INC

Chrg for Eco Plus Seating Den  47.00UNITED    01629216776364

Christmas parade Volunteer ARC  19.39BI-MART

Claim ADJ/MONOPRICE COM - Cred -70.92Claim ADJ/MONOPRICE COM

Cleaning product - Comet/Lysso  55.15WM SUPERCENTER #3239

Coffee Drinks (3) with the Hou  8.00SQ  100 MILE BAKERY

Coffee for Library Foundation  13.95SQ  ALLANN BROS BEANER

Coffee for MWMC Mtg.  29.90STARBUCKS #02976 SPRIN

Cold mix: 2000 lbs.  200.00MOUNTAIN VIEW PAVING I

Collection Toner for property  14.69OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Computer Program  49.99ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD

Cookies for the Bloodmobile  12.77FRED-MEYER #0328

Council Snacks  10.99ALBERTSONS #574

Craft Supplies for Gifts to Go  66.57WM SUPERCENTER #3239

Credit -29.10AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Attachment A, Page 32 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

33Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Criminal/Veh ORS Code Books  570.00LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL CO

Cubelets Ed. Pack and Charger  1,167.95MODULAR ROBOTICS

Custodial supplies  37.50ALSCO 22

Custodial supplies  73.60SUPPLYWORKS  CORP

Custodial supplies  109.33SUPPLYWORKS  CORP

Custodial supplies  322.40SUPPLYWORKS  CORP

Custodial supplies  424.32SUPPLYWORKS  CORP

DC Lewis parking for UofO meet  1.50UO PARKING GARAGE

Desk calendar/binders/toner fo  117.50OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Det. Myers - Tag renewal for v  3.50ODOT DMV ONLINE RENEWA

Det. Weaver car rental for tra  547.55ALAMO RENT-A-CAR

Det. Weaver credit for seat as -126.00UNITED    01629238382940

Dinner for Planning Commission  48.66FRED-MEYER #0328

Dinner for Planning Commission  62.00JIMMY JOHNS - 1483 - M

Disc pad set  69.45OREILLY AUTO  00031443

Dividers for IA Office  5.79STAPLES       00114538

Dog Treats for the Christmas P  11.96ALBERTSONS #570

Doney's Subscription  7.96REGISTER GUARD

Doney's car  6.00THURSTON CAR WASH

Drain cleaner  10.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Drop-in anchor 3/8"  39.92EUGENE FASTENER & SUPP

Earpiece system - 5 @ 125.00  625.00SAFARILAND, LLC

Email Marketing  204.00CTC CONSTANTCONTACT.CO

Email Marketing  204.00CTC CONSTANTCONTACT.CO

Employee Name Tags  206.00WVAWARDSINC

Engineering Monthly Breakfast  12.70PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE

Eqpt. repairs  216.15ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

Exam for Permit Tech  189.00NCS ITL CDE COUNCIL EX

FIREMED PENS  1,523.064IMPRINT

FS16: lightbulbs  85.50PLATT ELECTRIC 080

FS3: ant spray  5.91JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

FS3: lightbulbs  4.40PLATT ELECTRIC 080

FS3: lightbulbs  34.72PLATT ELECTRIC 080

FS5: 24 pleated filters  88.80THERMAL SUPPLY 31

FS5: pest control suppl.  25.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Fabric for tack board  21.22ECONO SALES

Facebook advertising for dpw  25.00FACEBOOK CAMQN8JJC2

Fibre Channel Switch - IT - NE  3,604.64CDW GOVERNMENT

Flyer for Breakfast with Santa  272.25COPY RITE PRINTING

Food for Inmates  994.07SAFEWAY  STORE00010942

Food for MWMC Mtg  34.19FRED-MEYER #0328

Food for inmates  533.20SAFEWAY  STORE00010942

Gasoline for training in Canad  12.33MACEWEN ST.LAURENT

Gatorade for inmates  15.12WALMART.COM

Gatorade for inmates  15.12WALMART.COM

Gatorade for inmates  15.12WALMART.COM

Gatorade for inmates  15.12WALMART.COM

Gatorade for inmates  15.12WALMART.COM

Gatorade for inmates  15.12WALMART.COM

Gatorade for inmates  15.12WALMART.COM

Gatorade for inmates  15.12WALMART.COM

Gatorade for inmates  15.12WALMART.COM

Gatorade for inmates  15.12WALMART.COM

Attachment A, Page 33 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

34Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Gift Card  50.00BJ'S RESTAURANTS 540

Gift Card  50.00PLANKTOWN BREWING COMP

Glenwood Development Lunch Mee  12.00WILLIES LEBANESE NW CU

Grease  2.82CARQUEST 3340

HEADSET EAR LOOPS  4.95PLANTRONICS

HVAC system  259.50ABSOLUTE AIR AND AUTO

Hardware  5.77JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Hardware  93.49NORTHWEST FASTENER & S

INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION - Pu  .09INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION

INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION - Pu  .11INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION

INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION - Pu  .96INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION

Impulse sequencing Relay 8 pin  43.18WW GRAINGER

Increased Service Level 12/15-  3.29VOLGISTICS INC

Int. charge for credit card in  1.03INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION

JC: lightbulbs  48.00PLATT ELECTRIC 080

JC: paint supplies  7.81SHERWIN WILLIAMS #8126

JR AV  17.72WAL-MART #2538

JR AV  22.93Amazon.com

JR AV  45.72Amazon.com

JR Books  13.36Amazon.com

JR Books  17.48Amazon.com

JR Books  32.64Amazon.com

JR Books  38.84Amazon.com

JR Books  83.49Amazon.com

JR Program Supplies  26.99WM SUPERCENTER #4178

Jail: Kitchen floor repair  228.81STONE WORKS INTL

Jail: Wall supplies  31.61JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Jail: padded cell rpr.suppl.  28.79JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Jail:CSR 1027885  93.57FERGUSON ENT# 3004

L. RIley Peer Counseling Train  150.00CCSO CVENT

L.Bevers Peer Counseling Train  150.00CCSO CVENT

LUCC mtg.  9.49SIZZLER RESTAURANTS

LUCC mtg.  11.98SIZZLER RESTAURANTS

Labels for Name Tags  22.05OFFICEMAX #5510

Leaf Pick-Up Program-Prize  100.00WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

Leaf Pick-up Program Prize  100.00JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Light Bulbs - 2 packs  2.88WAL-MART #3239

Lightbulb for David's Lamp  6.99BATTERIES PLUS # 2

Lightbulbs  21.30PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Little Bits Workshop Set  1,699.15LITTLEBITS ELECTRONICS

Lock repair  122.80HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT

Lockup: supplies  15.76JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Lodging - Sarrett - VMWare Inf  732.60DOUBLETREE HOTEL BEAVE

Lodging / IT Training / Beaver  732.60DOUBLETREE HOTEL BEAVE

Lodging during OR Leadership S  158.24HOTEL EASTLUND

Lodging for 4 nights-training  435.60HOLIDAY INN PORTLAND S

Lumber  20.94JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Lumber  20.94JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Lunch - Gateway Development Co  12.00HILTON GARDEN INNS F&B

Lunch - Springfield City Club  13.00SPRINGFIELD CITY CLUB

Lunch Meeting with Steve Mokro  17.85MEMOS MEXICAN REST.

Lunch for Anette Spickard & Ma  22.94RAM RESTAURANT  SALEM

Lunch for CECOP Board Meeting  9.20JIMMY JOHNS - 2355

Attachment A, Page 34 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

35Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Lunch for Planning staff at AP  84.00SOUTHPARK WINE & SEAFO

Lunch-ACWA Permit Wkshop  10.49MARISCOS LA SIRENITA L

Maintenance for Property Freez  110.00SEARS ROEBUCK 8228

MalwareBytes Software Renewal  4,711.50MALWAREBYTES

Manila Envelopes for Property  169.32Amazon.com

Manilla Envelopes  82.99OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Mayors new Ipad Cover  38.99AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI

Mayors travel for United Front  407.20ALASKA A  02777380598650

Meal During ICMA Trip Little R  11.07QUE BUENO MEXICAN GRIL

Meal during ICMA Trip Little R  12.70THE FLYING SAUCER

Meal during ICMA Trip in Littl  8.60SARA LEE SANDWICH SHOP

Meal during ICMA Trip to Littl  9.04STARBUCKS-GATE20041505

Meal during ICMA Trip to Littl  42.70ANDERSON'S CAJUNS

Meal: J.Polston  14.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

Microbial Source Tracking -SW  1,400.00SOURCEMOLEC

Microbial Source Tracking -SW  1,400.00SOURCEMOLEC

Mini Calculator for watch comm  8.81OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Monoprice Velcro Rolls Network  18.39MONOPRICE COM

Monthly Fee-Lic Processing  20.00AUTHORIZENET

Motor Bike #77 - Balance front  359.98POWER SPORT DYNAMIC IN

N Laudati travel to Wash DC fo  485.20ALASKA A  02777012444146

NAPM Annual Dues-J. McMahan  320.00PAYPAL  NAPMWILLAME

NPELRA Annual Membership  175.00NATL PUBLIC EMPLOYER L

NW QUAD OFFICE SUPPLIES  276.01OFFICEMAX CT IN#560923

NW Quad Office Supplies  13.22OFFICEMAX CT IN#474717

National Alliance for Mental I  50.00NAMI LANE COUNTY

Ninite Software Updater  95.00NINITE.COM

Non-Member PDF Survery Report  350.00CASCADE EMPLOY00 OF 00

November service for ISB  54.75TLO TRANSUNION

OAMR Lunch Meeting  18.40TOLLYS GRILL & SODA FO

OPS: Ballasts  210.00ROCKLIN THORNTON

October 2015 Surcharge  23,269.26ST OF OREGON-DCBS

Office Supplies  14.80OFFICEMAX CT IN#661246

Office Supplies  20.76FRED-MEYER #0328

Office Supplies  27.82OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Office Supplies  102.26OFFICEMAX CT IN#639124

Office Supplies for DPW SE Qua  5.42OFFICEMAX CT IN#538364

Office Supplies for DPW SE Qua  89.40OFFICEMAX CT IN#529689

Office Supplies for Patrol  140.05OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Office Supplies for SMJ  425.53OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Office Supplies for patrol  474.17OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Office Supplies-FIN  16.38OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Office Supplies-FIN  24.06OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Office Supplies-FIN  26.99OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Office Supplies-Muni Court  7.32OFFICE DEPOT  1135

Office supplies  33.68OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Office supplies  356.43OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Overnight Parking OR Leadershi  25.00HOTEL EASTLUND

PC Replacement / FLS / St.5 /  960.73CDW GOVERNMENT

PC Replacement / POL / Crime P  960.73CDW GOVERNMENT

PMI memb. dues: Polston  149.00PROJECT MANAGEMENT INS

PRSA Lunch Mtg  20.00GREATER OR CHAPTER PRS

PRSA Lunch Mtg.  20.00GREATER OR CHAPTER PRS

Attachment A, Page 35 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

36Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

PRSA Membership- 1 year  305.00PUBLIC RELATIONS SOCIE

Paddles for sign trailer  11.08JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Padlock for file cabinet  7.28THE HOME DEPOT 4006

Paper plates  6.98EUGENE GROCERY OUTLE

Parking - Agency Coordination  2.00CITY OF EUGENE PARKING

Parking - MPO TPC Meeting in E  1.25CITY OF EUGENE 47-59

Parking - RTSP Work Group & MP  2.75CITY OF EUGENE 47-59

Parking at APA Conference  12.00PARKNG MGMT CO 0610212

Parking at APA Confernece  12.00PARKNG MGMT CO 0610078

Parking at Airport for ICMA Tr  40.00CITY OF EUGENE AIRPORT

Parking for a meeting in Eugen  1.50CITY OF EUGENE PARKING

Parking- Mtg in Eugene  2.50CITY OF EUGENE 47-59

Parking: Eugene mtg.  1.50CITY OF EUGENE PARKING

Parking: Eugene mtg.  4.00DIAMOND PARKING E708

Party for last day for G.Olson  65.95SAFEWAY  STORE00010942

Patrol car antenna unit #25  142.25MYCOMM  INC

Pesticide license renewal  50.00OR DEPT OF AGRICULTURE

Pesticide license renewal  57.50OR DEPT OF AGRICULTURE

Pesticide license renewal  57.50OR DEPT OF AGRICULTURE

Pesticide license renewal  65.00OR DEPT OF AGRICULTURE

Photos for Food Recycle Guide  1.00DREAMSTIME.COM

Photos for Food Recycle Guide  1.00DREAMSTIME.COM

Photos for Food Recycle Guide  13.99DREAMSTIME.COM

Photos for Food Recycle Guide  16.99DREAMSTIME.COM

Pizza for TAB Party  19.47DOMINO'S 7213

Planning Commission Dinner  13.98MARKET OF CHOICE #10

Planning Commission Dinner  207.00MUCHO GUSTO

Plaza deck materials  1,339.55LOWES #02940

Plaza signs: Concrete  11.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Plaza: top soil  24.00LANE FOREST PRODUC

Police cars srvcd.  1,124.97SPRINGFIELD MOTORS INC

Postage Stamps  9.80USPS 40795204734006049

Postage for Volunteer Gift Car  39.20USPS 40285406734008698

Power Strips for 3-D Pens  71.94AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI

Program Supplies  69.03STAPLES DIRECT

Program Supplies  232.86Discount School Supply

Program Support 12/26/15-01/25  243.00VOLGISTICS INC

REPLACEMENT HEADSET-DMASON  79.90PLANTRONICS

Records Sew on for Uniforms  156.00MCKENZIE BY SEWON

Recruitment Advertising (2015-  94.96REGISTER GUARD

Recruitment Testing (2015-25)  382.00IN  ERGOMETRICS INC.

Refund of Incorrect Parking Ch -25.00HOTEL EASTLUND

Repair of Property freezer  34.57SEARS ROEBUCK   7936

Repair on scale in property  110.00QUALITY CONTROL SRVC I

Replacement Switch - Museum -  37.07CDW GOVERNMENT

Replacement Switch - Museum -  492.67CDW GOVERNMENT

Return Product  5.95UPS 293BG4G4B22

Rice Going Away Event  18.98ERICA`S MEAT MARKET LL

Roof repair sealer  15.38JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Round Trip Ticket - Portland  56.00AMTRAK MOB3430908608652

Rubber flap  8.80GENERAL TRAILER PARTS

SMJ van to salem to be outfitt  49.02SHELL OIL 574431496QPS

SPRINGFIELD AREA CHAMB - Purch  80.00SPRINGFIELD AREA CHAMB

Attachment A, Page 36 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

37Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

SQ  OREGON FIRE MARSHA - Renew  50.00SQ  OREGON FIRE MARSHA

STN16:FRYPANS/KNIFE SHARPENER  121.25CURTIS RESTAURANT EQUI

STN5:METER/PARTS  49.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

STN5:VACUUM CLEANER BAGS  9.00SPRINGFIELD VACUUM AND

SUB Breakfast for Jeff Paschal  11.80PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE

SUB brkfast: meal  14.45PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE

SWAT Gear  102.20BRAVO COMPANY USA

Safety Recognt.-P7001  30.00FRED-MEYER #0328

Safety Recognt.-P7001  30.00WAL-MART #2538

Safety Recognt.-P7001  50.00IN  OREGON SPORTS

Safety Recognt.-P7001  50.00SAFEWAY  STORE00010942

Safety Recogntn-P7001  90.07DURABLE MECCO

Safety Recogntn.-P7001  30.00FRED-MEYER #0328

Safety Recogntn.-P7001  100.00FRED-MEYER #0328

Safety Supplies  138.06THE MALLORY CO

Safety clothing:2vest/1hardhat  52.36THE MALLORY CO

Safety vest and hard hat  28.96THE MALLORY CO

Salt spreaders  105.39JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Sanitizing Wipes  357.36OFFICE DEPOT #1078

Sealant and hardware  20.62JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Seating price for Eco Plus Eug  59.00UNITED    01629216776353

September 2015 Surcharge  43,831.89ST OF OREGON-DCBS

Shop tools  163.93HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3

Snacks/Budget Team Offsite Mtg  32.93SAFEWAY  STORE00010942

Snake to unclog drain  15.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Software License  79.98ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD

Solder cleaner  26.93OREGON ELECTRONICS LLC

Sticker for Memorial cart  6.00THE DUCK STORE

Supplies  9.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Supplies  48.95JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Supplies for Tween Gifts to Go  2.00DOLRTREE 1470 00014704

Supplies for Tween Gifts to Go  13.14JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Supplies fot Teen Tech Program  3.49FRED-MEYER #0328

Supplies to baby proof library  89.10AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI

Supplies-Canines forCleanWater  24.00DOLRTREE 1470 00014704

Supplies-CaninesForCleanWater  25.97FRED-MEYER #0328

TE brkfast mtg.: meal  18.48BUDDYS DINER

Table Rental - Wellness Fair 2  350.50ACTION RENT-ALL 100

Tank trailer pump rpr.  33.20BI-MART

Tire gauge  39.99KNECHT'S SPRINGFIELD

Towels Invoice #WEB000403415  199.92BOB BARKER COMPANY INC

Training for Weaver in Canada-  .12INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION

Training-Det. Weaver - Fee for  5.48INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION

Travel Lane County Lunch Meeti  16.00TRAVEL LANE COUNTY

Tube,bearing,cover,Labor  158.45ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

Tuition: Aanrud: winter 2016  30.00LANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Tuition: Aanrud: winter 2016  752.00LANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Two Drinks - Meeting with HASC  5.40THE WASHBURNE CAFE

UPS for December  233.85UPS 000000E96335455

UPS for Nov.  275.88UPS 000000E96335495

USB/serial adapter  21.81AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Uniforms from 8/31-11/20/2015  2,906.09INT 911 SUPPLY

VCenter License - IT - NETWORK  5,990.23CDW GOVERNMENT

Attachment A, Page 37 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

38Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

VCenter Server - IT - NETWORK  5,365.80DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

VEH.7037:  KEYS  19.85HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT

Veh.6028: A/C repair  120.00ABSOLUTE AIR AND AUTO

Veh.6050:thrust alignment  51.95SPRINGFIELD TIRE F

Veh.7031: 5 blades/1 midsectn.  132.50TERRA TECH LLC STORE

Veh.7031: tire repair  36.00SCHMUNKS TIRE CENTER

Veh.7031:Accufit conventional  7.99SPRINGFIELD AUTO & TRU

Veh.7034: Steel  90.50COYOTE STEEL AND CO

Veh.7034: rope  18.57WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

Veh.7034: rope,etc.  33.97WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

Veh.7034: supplies  25.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Veh.7036: Relay/socket  46.05WW GRAINGER

Veh.7037:Hasp and hinge  17.98WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

Veh.7037:foam rubber  9.99JOANN FABRIC #0800

Veh.7037:mounting hrdwr.  42.80ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

Veh.7037:supplies  72.98BROOKS AUTO PARTS

Veh.7055:transmission rpr.  1,219.00CHILDS AUTO REPAIR SER

Veh.7065: 3 gaskets  4.23MYRMO & SONS INC

Veh.7065: brakes,etc.  299.60MYRMO & SONS INC

Veh.7066: Tire repair  50.50SCHMUNKS TIRE CENTER

Veteran pins for patrol to wea  222.50SYMBOL ARTS WEB

Volunteer Gift Cards  977.66FRED-MEYER #0328

Volunteer Soda  23.03GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN

Washrack: eye hooks  9.56EUGENE FASTENER & SUPP

Weapon light for Pankey  88.89AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Weapon light for Pankey  223.60AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI

Windows registry books for ISB  111.64AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI

Wood for plaza proj.  14.94JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Work jeans: 2 pair  79.98COASTAL FARM & RANCH E

YA AV  14.87AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

YA AV  30.48Amazon.com

YA AV  53.45AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

complete installation of AC sy  385.50ABSOLUTE AIR AND AUTO

e-Edition - Dec 2015  7.96REGISTER GUARD

e-Edition - Oct / Nov 2015  11.94REGISTER GUARD

 141,681.01

Keefe Commissary Supply Company01/14/16Paid994307

Inmate Commissary  119.10

 119.10

Kustom Signals, Inc.01/14/16Paid994308

Pro Laser/Programming  251.48

 251.48

Hershner, Hunter, Andrews,01/14/16Paid994309

Plan Administration-Nov 2015  1,232.00

 1,232.00

Western Systems Refuse &01/14/16Paid994310

KIT SPACER SM PIPE 1/4 INCRMNT  390.50

 390.50

Holiday Laundromat, LLC01/14/16Paid994311

OPS & CH LAUNDRY SVC 11/2015  420.40

 420.40

Attachment A, Page 38 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

39Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Executive Information Services, Inc.01/14/16Paid994312

PS Net Support/Annual-2016  12,844.00

 12,844.00

McKenzie Roofing & Gutter, Inc.01/14/16Paid994313

BK:  UNPLUG GUTTER  675.00

FS14:  PATCH HOLES IN ROOF  212.50

MB:  ROOF REPAIR  200.00

 1,087.50

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC01/14/16Paid994314

3/4" MINUS  247.00

 247.00

Kendall Chevrolet01/14/16Paid994315

CONDENSOR (RETURN) -257.35

VEH.6028;  CONDENSOR/COMP KIT  638.71

VEH.6028;  SEALS  17.06

VEH.6061; REPROGRAM RKE SYSTEM  51.00

 449.42

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.01/14/16Paid994316

593/M36: Batteries/IPR Valve  2,611.12

596/M4: Airbags/Step Gear Repa  1,115.64

596/M4: PM Service  623.17

 4,349.93

Public Works Supply, Inc01/14/16Paid994317

ARROW BOARD ASSMBY/PANEL CABLE  2,235.23

 2,235.23

Tyree Oil, Incorporated01/14/16Paid994318

DEF-55N AIR 1 DEF FLUID  173.25

 173.25

MYTHICS, Inc01/14/16Paid994319

Oracle Support: 9/16-12/15  7,504.11

 7,504.11

Murray, Smith & Associates Inc01/14/16Paid994320

P21080 ENGNRNG THRU 11/30  2,508.19

 2,508.19

Emerald People's Utility District01/14/16Paid994321

STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC  211.60

 211.60

NW Natural01/14/16Paid994322

101 S A ST- 11/24-12/29/15  128.73

220 N 5TH STREET -11/24-12/29  635.17

303 S 5TH ST #155 - 11/24-12/2  149.10

725 S 57TH STREET -11/30-12/30  87.09

CH GENERATOR; 11/24-12/29/15  22.99

FLEET SHOP;  11/30-12/31/15  428.55

Gas FS14 11/30-12/30  263.55

Gas FS16 11/30-12/31  742.35

Gas FS3 11/30-12/30  132.79

Gas FS5 11/24-12/29  742.87

JC Gas: 11/24-12/29/15  5,569.11

WR;  11/30/15-12/31/15  51.99

 8,954.29

Attachment A, Page 39 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

40Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.01/14/16Paid994323

Cahoots Fuel-12/15-12/31  132.88

Fuel Purch-12/15-12/31  24.97

Motorcycle Fuel-12/15-12/31  94.77

 252.62

Mora,Linda01/14/16Paid994324

Translation Svs 12/28/15  80.00

 80.00

AMEC Environmental & Infrastructure, Inc01/14/16Paid994325

P21052; PROF SVC THRU 9/25/15  632.40

 632.40

Red's Superior Automotive01/14/16Paid994326

513/WR-5PU: AC/Oil Change  200.50

 200.50

ZOLL Data Systems Inc01/14/16Paid994327

Dec-15 Subscription Billing  2,185.00

 2,185.00

Keefe Commissary Supply Company01/21/16Paid994328

Inmate Commissary  62.06

 62.06

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.01/21/16Paid994329

597/M5: Airbags Repaired  945.42

597/M5: PM Service  899.16

 1,844.58

TransFirst Health01/21/16Paid994330

CCD Return on 12/21/15  141.24

 141.24

Jessica Gee01/21/16Paid994331

STRETCHING PROGRAM:  5 HOURS  375.00

 375.00

Public Works Supply, Inc01/21/16Paid994332

FLOC GREEN PAINT  99.47

 99.47

Garten Services, Inc01/21/16Paid994333

BK:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  49.08

CB:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  94.40

EMX MONTHLY LANDSCAPING SVC  1,681.22

SHOP:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,719.77

 3,544.47

ES & A Sign & Awning Co.01/21/16Paid994334

Veh Graphics-Animal Control  495.00

 495.00

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC01/21/16Paid994335

1-1/2" MINUS  132.30

1-1/2" MINUS  204.80

 337.10

Oregon Fence Company, Inc01/21/16Paid994336

1827 CARTER LN-FENCE REPAIR  340.00

 340.00

Debby Laimon01/21/16Paid994337

SENSORY STORYTIME 1/7 & 1/21  100.00

 100.00

Attachment A, Page 40 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

41Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Don Johnson Signs01/21/16Paid994338

100 YARD SIGNS & STANDS  269.95

 269.95

Kendall Ford, Inc.01/21/16Paid994339

VEH.6050;  WIPER MOTOR ASY  166.28

VEH.7117;  MPI INSPECTION  606.22

 772.50

Delta Construction Company01/21/16Paid994340

P21052-4 PROGRESS PMT 12/31/15  80,751.01

 80,751.01

Sierra Springs01/21/16Paid994341

WATER SERVICE - TRAFFIC  40.64

 40.64

Wildish Construction Company, Inc.01/21/16Paid994342

P21080 PROGRESS PMT - FINAL  132,722.56

 132,722.56

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.01/21/16Paid994343

JC-Emergency Generator Fuel  608.83

 608.83

Oslund Design, Inc.01/21/16Paid994344

Kesey Mural Plaque Design  585.00

 585.00

Verizon Wireless01/21/16Paid994345

B Field Laptop  20.05

Cell Phone-Gibson/Enos/Wright  60.17

Cell Phone-Vogeney  20.03

Cell-Dean Bishop  30.22

Current Dev't Cells (4)  205.86

DPW-FIRST  16.89

DPW-Ops Sp01379 Cell  20.05

ERT Maint  16.89

EugFire-Mobile Units  240.66

Fire Medic Unit Phones  675.68

Fire-Mobile Computers  663.65

IT Director Cell  61.73

IT Helpdesk/Dale D(2 phones)  40.10

IT/GIS (Dan Haight)  40.01

OPS Fleet Shop Jet Pack  40.01

OpsStreet Cell  20.05

Opsjet Cell  20.05

Opstraffic Cell  20.05

Opsvactor Cell  20.05

Police Cellular  1,746.72

Police-Mobile Computers  782.14

Technical Svs Cell  20.05

 4,781.11

City of Ashland01/21/16Paid994346

AMBULANCE REVENUE  16,872.27

 16,872.27

LANE FIRE AUTHORITY01/21/16Paid994347

Dec 2015 FireMed Revenue  1,950.00

 1,950.00

Attachment A, Page 41 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

42Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Life Flight Network, LLC01/21/16Paid994348

Dec 2015 Life Flight Revenue  3,060.00

 3,060.00

Umatilla Tribal Fire & Ambulance01/21/16Paid994349

ACH Test Transfer  .01

 0.01

DUFUR AMBULANCE01/21/16Paid994350

ACH Test Transfer  .01

 0.01

Lynn Peavey Company01/21/16Paid994351

ACH Test Transfer  .01

 0.01

Slavin Management Consultants01/21/16Paid994352

ACH Test Transfer  .01

 0.01

SRG Partnership, Inc.01/21/16Paid994353

ACH Test Transfer  .01

 0.01

TruePoint Solutions, LLC01/21/16Paid994354

ACH Test Transfer  .01

 0.01

Keefe Commissary Supply Company01/28/16Paid994355

Inmate Commissary  92.84

 92.84

Wehrman, Jacob D01/28/16Paid994356

P80089;VIDEO SERIES-DEC 2015  1,201.53

 1,201.53

Greenhill Humane Society01/28/16Paid994357

Jan 2016 Sheltering Services  3,416.67

 3,416.67

Smith Dawson & Andrews, Inc.01/28/16Paid994358

Svs Rendered-Ending Dec 2015  6,164.55

 6,164.55

One Call Concepts, Inc.01/28/16Paid994359

149 REGULAR TICKETS  163.20

 163.20

Sunset Auto Parts, Inc.01/28/16Paid994360

MISC AUTO PARTS  741.71

 741.71

PEACEHEALTH01/28/16Paid994361

Dec 2015 Pharmacy  462.44

Dec 2015 Phyxis Charge  200.00

 662.44

Pipeline Analytics, LLC01/28/16Paid994362

ESD Data Integration/Contract  4,300.00

 4,300.00

Comfort Flow Heating01/28/16Paid994363

CH:  HVAC REPAIR  85.00

 85.00

Sunshine Plant Care01/28/16Paid994364

CH:  PLANT SVC: DECEMBER 2015  125.00

 125.00

Attachment A, Page 42 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

43Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

McKenzie Defense Consortium LLC01/28/16Paid994365

Dec 2015 Indigent Represent  22,644.58

 22,644.58

R&S Industrial Supplies, Inc.01/28/16Paid994366

MISC WASHERS, SCREWS, BITS  102.82

 102.82

Wildish Construction Company, Inc.01/28/16Paid994367

P21080-CATCHBASIN FLOODNG 12/9  1,183.60

P80038 PROG PMT #2-HEADCELLS  101,115.00

 102,298.60

Public Safety Center, Inc.01/28/16Paid994368

Batteries/Meth Reagent  319.98

 319.98

Ensign Unlimited LLC01/28/16Paid994369

FS5:  OHD REPAIR  205.00

FS5:  OHD SPRING REPLACEMENT  215.00

 420.00

L. R. Brabham, Inc.01/28/16Paid994370

NEW WIRE TO POLE 16-MT GATE  5,402.00

WIRE TO 16 POLES  1,279.77

 6,681.77

Republic Parking Northwest Inc01/28/16Paid994371

Dec 2015 Parking Expenses  7,430.71

 7,430.71

Drew Campbell01/28/16Paid994372

CH:  DEC PIGEON TRAP & REMOVL  200.00

 200.00

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.01/28/16Paid994373

Cahoots Fuel-1/1-1/15  76.83

Fuel Purch-1/1-1/15  27.22

Motorcycle Fuel-1/1-1/15  100.94

 204.99

Cascade Health Solutions01/28/16Paid994374

Dec 2015 Correctional Clinic  21,750.64

SWC Staffing-Dec 2015  12,536.67

SWC Supplies-Dec 2015  2,044.08

 36,331.39

MODA01/28/16Paid994375

Dent Admin Fee December 2015  2,960.00

Dental Claims Paid Dec 2015  34,312.20

 37,272.20

Pacific Source Health Plans01/28/16Paid994376

Med Admin Fee Jan 2016  74,154.30

 74,154.30

MWA Architects, Inc01/28/16Paid994377

P80085 CONSULTING SVS-DEC 2015  51,370.45

 51,370.45

Leahy, Van Vactor, Cox, & Melendy LLP01/28/16Paid994378

Jan 2016 Prosecution Svs  17,846.16

January 2016 Retainer  21,730.64

 39,576.80

Attachment A, Page 43 of 44



Feb/03/2016Run Date

44Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time 10:45:07 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2016 Thru 01/31/2016

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Brown & Brown01/28/16Paid994379

Bond Premium-2/1/16-2/1/17  3,750.00

 3,750.00

Alpha Ecological, Inc.01/28/16Paid994380

Dec 2015-Pest Control/Jail  89.00

Nov 2015-Pest Control/Jail  89.00

 178.00

Cunningham, Laura Marie01/28/16Paid994381

Dec 2015-Uniform Alterations  30.00

 30.00

ZOLL Data Systems Inc01/28/16Paid994382

Jan 2016-Subscrip. Billing  2,185.00

 2,185.00

McKenzie Fire & Rescue01/28/16Paid994383

Q4 2015-D. Burwell Cell Phone  150.00

 150.00

Sierra Springs01/28/16Paid994384

WATER SVC:  EXERCISE ROOM  196.99

 196.99

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness01/28/16Paid994385

MWMC LEGAL SERVICE- DEC 2015  3,989.60

 3,989.60

Antone, Brian J01/28/16Paid994386

2016 IPTM Per Diem  402.50

 402.50

Grand Total:  2,503,023.54

Attachment A, Page 44 of 44



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/16/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Amy Sowa 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3700 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
By motion, approval of the attached minutes. 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The attached minutes are submitted for Council approval. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Minutes: 

a. February 1, 2016 – Regular Meeting 
 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
None. 
 
 

 
 



City of Springfield 
Regular Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF  
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2016 
 

The City of Springfield Council met in regular session in the Council Chambers, 225 Fifth Street, 
Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, February 1, 2016 at 7:00 p.m., with Council President Marilee 
Woodrow presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present were Councilors Woodrow, VanGordon, Wylie, Moore, Ralston and Pishioneri. Also present 
were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Finance Director Bob Duey, City Attorney Mary Bridget Smith, 
City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
Mayor Lundberg was absent (excused). 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council President Woodrow. 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
1. Mayor’s Recognition 
 
2. Other 
 

a. Citizen Recognition 
 

i. Chief Doney introduced Chet and Carolyn Martin, and presented them with a certificate of 
appreciation for their benevolent role in helping the Police Department establish the 
CHETT Program “Community Help Easing Troubled Times.”   

 
Mr. Martin is a Springfield area veteran who contacted the Springfield police regarding the 
ability to contribute funds to be used by officers to help Vets and the most vulnerable in 
Springfield meet short-term emergency needs at times of crisis. Funds from the account are 
to be used for victims of crime, those displaced by crime or critical incident (including 
innocent family members of perpetrators), or people in the community with little hope or 
few options. Examples of uses could include, but are not limited to; meals, lodging, 
transportation, crime scene damage repair, and/or other immediate short term emergency 
assistance. The first use of these funds was recently used to provide overnight shelter for a 
family from Central Oregon travelling through Springfield on their way to a medical 
appointment in Portland. 

 
Mrs. Martin spoke on behalf of her husband saying the honor goes to the men and women 
of the Springfield Police Department who are out on the streets keeping our community 
safe. Their only goal was to give the officers another tool to enable them to help others who 
might need a little help in a very difficult time. They have heard from friends and strangers 
who have been enthusiastic about the CHETT program. It is their hope that individuals and 
businesses here in Springfield will want to support the Police Department in this area. They 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2016 
Page 2 
 

would like to especially thank Lieutenant Scott McKee who has done the lion’s share of the 
work getting this program started. Through this process, he has been there and they both 
consider him a very special friend. They are excited that the fund has grown and that an out-
of-town couple was helped with funds from the program for the first time. They look 
forward to hearing more stories and that the CHETT fund will continue to grow and 
maintain a working balance in the account. She thanked them for this time to meet with the 
Mayor and Council, and said the honor had been theirs. 
 
Chief Doney presented Mr. Martin with a Challenge Coin from the Police Department. 
 
Councilor Woodrow thanked Mr. and Mrs. Martin for being the impetus in getting more 
people involved and the teamwork. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said this is an example of creating and furthering the hometown feel.  

 
ii. Chief Doney introduced Springfield resident Stephanie Noble. He noted that the recognition 

had to wait until court proceedings on the case were complete. On February 4, 2014, 
Stephanie Noble, noticed a suspicious male and vehicle in her neighborhood in east 
Springfield. The unidentified male parked in an unusual location on the street and began 
changing clothes while standing outside his driver’s door. The subject then walked around 
to the back of the car while putting on some type of backpack. Stephanie took a photograph 
of the suspect while he was near the car. The suspect then walked west on Kathryn Street 
and south on 35th Street towards the 35th Street Market. While the subject was walking 
away, Stephanie took a photo of the involved vehicle to include the license plate. A short 
time later, the subject was observed running back to his car and speeding away, almost 
hitting a bicyclist. The subject left a pair of shoes on the street next to where his car had 
been parked. A short time later, Police were notified that a robbery had just occurred at the 
market. Information provided to officers/dispatch (to include vehicle and license plate 
description) by Stephanie was broadcast to other officers in town and a patrol Sergeant 
observed the suspect vehicle traveling westbound on Main Street at 15th. The suspect was 
ultimately stopped and arrested near 14th and Main Street. A handgun and the stolen money 
were recovered. The suspect was convicted of Robbery and has been sentenced to 5 years in 
state prison. Stephanie’s observations and willingness to step up and assist took a dangerous 
offender off the streets and out of our community. 
 
Chief Doney presented a certificate of appreciation to Ms. Noble. 

 
iii. Chief Doney introduced Brad Giddens, Kim Hallmark, and Devon Thompson from Hexion, 

and John Brown.  
 
In early 2014, the City and Springfield Police Department (SPD) was approached by local 
resident and businessman John Brown, who was concerned about unlawful camps and 
accumulation of garbage on both public and private property within the city and UGB, 
adjacent to the Willamette River and Mill Race. SPD approached management staff at 
Hexion (Formerly Momentive on South 2nd Street) in reference to their large 
facility/property adjacent to the Willamette River and Mill Race as their property had a 
large amount of accumulated garbage and very large camps on both waterfronts. With the 
arrival of a new site manager, Brad Giddens, and the assistance of site administrator, Kim 
Hallmark, who was assigned this project, Hexion agreed to partner with SPD to tackle the 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2016 
Page 3 
 

issues. Hexion posted their property and SPD assisted in removing those trespassing. The 
company made substantial investments in contracting with a private firm to clean up the 
remaining camps and garbage. They worked with the McKenzie River Trust for assistance 
identifying what they could do to clean up the riverbank and Mill Race of invasive species. 
They also installed 3 gates in the fence line to allow easy access for company security 
personnel to access all their property. They have increased security patrols to stay on top of 
any developing issues and stay in frequent contact with the police department patrol 
divisions. Hexion should be commended for their efforts at improving the environment and 
being good neighbors in the City of Springfield. This is another example of what makes 
Springfield a special place. 
 
The City will continue to work with Hexion, John Brown and the River Guardian Project to 
protect and enhance the waterways which are crown jewels to the City.  
 
Mr. Giddens said Mr. Brown approached Hexion and challenged them to assist with this 
cleanup. Both Devon and Kim had a vision for what they should be doing in our community 
and he just provided them the vehicle to get their work done. They are still in the process of 
cleaning up the area, and have the Northwest Youth Corp working on the site. They are 
making strides, but the best is yet to come. 
 
Mr. Brown thanked Hexion and also the Council for following through on his requests. He 
thanked Hexion because it showed that with a public private partnership it can work. The 
last time he cleaned up that area, he cleaned up over 11,000 pounds of materials, 1,100 
hypodermic needles from Island Park to the bridge, and he didn’t have to do that this year. 

 
b. Employee Recognition:  Greg Mott, 40 Years of Service. 
 
Gino Grimaldi, City Manager, presented the staff report on this item. Mr. Grimaldi noted the many 
projects Mr. Mott has been involved in over his career. He has been the go-to person regarding 
anything regarding land use. He brings history to the issues, but does not limit himself with that 
history rather using it as a foundation to move the City as an organization and the community 
forward. He has shaped this community to make it what it is today. It has been a pleasure to work 
with him. 
 
Mr. Mott spoke about how quickly forty years has gone by and the number of people that have 
come and gone. He referred to people poking fun at Springfield and talking about stereotype and 
opinions that were not well-grounded, but based on other people’s stereotypes and heresy. As a 
result of this, a lot of things the City has done have gone unacknowledged because people don’t 
want to admit that Springfield is more than their observations and stereotypes, but clearly it is. The 
Council continues to do what they feel is the right thing. He is never surprised, but is frequently 
pleased at the decisions they make and the courage of their convictions to make those decisions in 
spite of what other people think. What’s important to them is the City and how to best represent 
their constituents.  Mr. Mott said he would stay at the City to see some things through and work 
with his fellow employees who continue to support and push him, and aren’t satisfied with 
anything less than getting free of these stereotypes. He has enjoyed it and hopes to enjoy it for a 
few more years. 
 
Councilor Wylie said she respected and appreciated his contributions and knowledge. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2016 
Page 4 
 

Councilor Moore said he has always given thoughtful answers to her questions, and she 
appreciated that very much.  
 
Councilor Pishioneri said Mr. Mott was always a pleasure to listen to and he had a great depth of 
knowledge. He always followed through and brought things full circle. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 
2. Minutes 
 

a. January 19, 2016 – Regular Meeting 
 
3. Resolutions 
 
4. Ordinances 
 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 

a. Approve Amended Community Development Advisory Committee (CDAC) Bylaws. 
b. Authorize the City Manager to enter an agreement with Washington State Correctional 

Industries to provide Inmate Food Services to the Springfield Municipal Jail. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WYLIE WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR MOORE 
TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR.  THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 6 
FOR AND 0 AGAINST. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at 

both entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not 
yield their time to others. 

 
1. Annexation of Territory to the City of Springfield – Annex 12.2 Acres of Property Located South 

of Jasper Road and West of Kintzley Avenue, Springfield. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1 – AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN 
TERRITORY TO THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, AND WILLAMALANE PARK AND 
RECREATION DISTRICT; AND WITHDRAWING THE SAME TERRITORY FROM THE 
WILLAKENZIE RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (FIRST READING). 

 
Andy Limbird, Senior Planner presented the staff report on this item. A request for annexation to the 
City of Springfield has been received from Willamalane Park & Recreation District for approximately 
12.2 acres of vacant land located southeast of Agnes Stewart Middle School, south of Jasper Road and 
west of Kintzley Avenue.  All of the territory requested for annexation is inside the City’s Urban 
Growth Boundary (UGB). The northwest boundary of this territory is contiguous with the City limits 
for approximately 453 feet along Jasper Road frontage.  The purpose of the annexation request is to 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2016 
Page 5 
 
facilitate vehicular access improvements to the site from Jasper Road, including a new parking lot, and 
miscellaneous improvements to the trailhead for the planned Millrace Pathway.    
 
The City Council is authorized by ORS Chapter 222 and SDC Article 5.7-100 to act on annexation 
requests.  In accordance with SDC 5.7-155 and ORS 222.040, 222.180 and 222.465, upon second 
reading and adoption the annexation will become effective 30 days after signature by the Mayor or 
upon acknowledgement by the State – whichever date is later.   

The subject property is vacant and abuts the City limits for approximately 453 feet along Jasper Road.  
The territory requested for annexation comprises five adjoining tax lots with an aggregate assessed 
value of $318,107.  Staff advises that extension of existing public streets and utilities must occur 
before the majority of the site and adjacent lands may be developed at urban densities, and therefore 
an annexation agreement is a requirement of this request.  Upon annexation, the territory will be 
subject to the City’s development review and permitting process for park and open space 
improvements. 

The territory requested for annexation is zoned Low Density Residential with an Urbanizable Fringe 
Overlay (UF-10) consistent with the Springfield Zoning Map.  Upon annexation, the UF-10 overlay 
will be removed.  Public parks are a listed use in the LDR zone. 

As outlined in the attached staff report, the annexation area can be served with the minimum level of 
key urban facilities and services as required in the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General 
Plan.  The attached staff report also confirms the request meets the criteria of approval for annexations 
established in Section 5.7-140 of the Springfield Development Code. 

Staff finds the proposal, as conditioned with an annexation agreement described in the preceding text, 
complies with the annexation criteria of approval listed in SDC 5.7-140 and Council is within its 
authority to approve annexation of the subject territory to the City of Springfield and Willamalane 
Park and Recreation District; and withdrawal of the subject territory from the Willakenzie Rural Fire 
Protection District.  Staff recommends the City Council schedule the ordinance for second reading and 
adoption at a future meeting. 
 
Mr. Limbird said staff received one phone call regarding this annexation from a property owner 
immediately to the southwest of the proposed property citizen asking if they could annex their 
property to the City. Staff informed them of the procedures for annexation. No other written comments 
were received. 
 
Council President Woodrow opened the public hearing. 
 

1. Colin McArthur, 160 E Broadway, Eugene, OR.  Mr. McArthur said he was here representing 
Willamalane Park and Recreation District.  The applicant is requesting annexation of five 
parcels under their ownership, along with the southern portion of Jasper Road. The annexation 
is part of the Mill Race Path Project. Mill Race Path is a proposed 3.2 mile multi-use path that 
will connect from the Booth Kelly site in downtown Springfield to the existing Middle Fork 
Path. Following annexation, Willamalane intends to develop a trailhead on a portion of the 
property, which will provide parking, access and other amenities from Jasper Road. 
Annexation is necessary to enable extension of services to the trailhead. There are no plans to 
develop the remainder of the property at this time. The applicant has coordinated with the City 
on a development agreement to ensure that at the time of development, the necessary services 
will be extended and public improvements provided.  
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2016 
Page 6 
 

The project was identified by a bond measure approved by Springfield voters in 2012 and is 
included in the Springfield Transportation System Plan (TSP). It is also identified as a high 
priority project in the adopted Willamalane Comprehensive Plan. The Mill Race Path is the 
final piece in a long-standing vision to connect downtown, the Willamette River, to Dorris 
Ranch to Clearwater Park. It will create approximately 8 miles of a looped path system when 
complete. Annexation is the first step. Other land use applications are in with Springfield and 
Lane County, which will be followed with construction permits. If all goes as planned, 
construction will start in late Spring and completed within the year. 

 
Councilor Pishioneri asked if there were plans to charge the public access fees. 
 
Mr. McArthur said there are no plans to charge the public any fees for access. The trail will be open 
from dawn until dusk, and will be gated at dusk. They will have approximately 19 parking spaces, as 
well as bike parking and a direct connection from Jasper Road to the Mill Race Path. 
 
Council President Woodrow closed the public hearing. 
 
NO ACTION REQUESTED. FIRST READING ONLY. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE  
 

1. Darlene Raish, Springfield, OR.  Ms. Raish said she lives behind Albertsons shopping area off 
Marcola Road. About 2 weeks before Christmas, the large parcel along Marcola Road between 
Albertson’s and 32nd Street was mowed as required. The problem is that there were nutria 
living on that property, and since it was mowed, the nutria came over to the housing area. She 
called City animal control who told her they couldn’t help but to call the Oregon Department 
of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW). The ODFW said they couldn’t do anything because they had no 
budget for that, and that she would need to take care of it herself. She looked up and found 
someone to trap the animals. It cost $100 to have someone come out, $60 for every animal 
they removed, and $25 to come out and pick up the traps. She has now spent $485 for the 
removal of six animals. She then cleaned up the sidewalk and her yard.  Her neighbor had 8 of 
them.  She called the City Code enforcement officer who told her there was no Code to 
enforce. The property that was mowed is owned by someone out of state. She asked that if the 
City requires land mowed in the future, that they require having the landowner to put out 
traps. 

 
Council President Woodrow asked staff what could be done. 
 
City Manager Gino Grimaldi said the City can call the property owner to make them aware and ask 
what they can do. We can’t do anything legally, but can attempt to make sure the neighborhood is not 
negatively impacted when they mow. 
 
Councilor Ralston said the timing of when they mow could have a bearing on whether or not nutria 
would be on the property. He wants to make sure the property owner is aware. 
 
Ms. Raish said it could be a public health hazard. 
 

2. Lela Troppe, Hayden Bridge Road, Springfield, OR.  Ms. Troppe said she lives just outside 
City limits. When Ms. Raish called her about this issue, she called ODFW and spoke with a 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2016 
Page 7 
 

gentleman who takes care of vermin for the City of Springfield. He said they used to have an 
abatement program, but there was no funding for it anymore in the City. He also said he did a 
lot of work for the City of Springfield on their property. She asked when it was a hazard for 
City owned property and not for private property owned by the citizens. 
 

3. Fred Starkey, Hayden Bridge Road, Springfield, OR.  Mr. Starkey said his neighbors told the 
City they didn’t want to be annexed years ago, and then a survey was sent out last year. Two 
people came to his door asking him to sign a petition to annex and both were PERS retirees. 
They complained about a rise in taxes when PERS caused the raise in taxes. He had studied 
PERS for 20 years and knew they would go bankrupt. A recent article in the Register Guard 
said PERS was short $18M-$20M, but they are actually short about $75B. He read from the 
article and read from it. He asked where those funds would be coming from. Drastic wake up 
calls. He spoke further on economic forecasting. He distributed the article to the Council. 

 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
1. Correspondence from Ardis Smith Regarding Transportation Concerns. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WYLIE WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR MOORE 
TO ACCEPT THE CORRESPONDENCE FOR FILING. 
 
BIDS 
 
ORDINANCES 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 

a. Arts Commission Appointments. 
 
Librarian Thea Evenstad presented the staff report on this item. In response to a press release 
in October 2015, the Arts Commission received four applications for three vacancies. The Arts 
Commission interviewed three applicants during its December 8, 2015 meeting. 
Commissioner Donald Durland withdrew his application at the meeting. The Arts Commission 
believes the candidates are eligible and qualified to serve on the commission. 
 
Council Operating Policies state in Section IX, Subsection 1.3) Springfield's boards, 
commissions, committees, and task forces bring together citizen viewpoints which might not 
otherwise be heard. Persons of wide-ranging interests who want to participate in public service 
but not compete for public office may choose to be involved in advisory boards, commissions, 
committees and task forces instead.  These bodies also serve as a training ground or stepping 
stone for qualified persons who are interested in seeking elected public office. They also help 
fulfill the goals of the City’s adopted Citizen Involvement Program to have an informed and 
involved citizenry.  
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2016 
Page 8 
 

The City Council interviewed all three candidates during the January 25, 2016 work session.  
The Arts Commission requests that the Council formally ratify the appointments during 
tonight’s Regular Meeting. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WYLIE WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
MOORE TO APPOINT KIM LYDDANE AND SUMMER YOUNG-JELINEK TO THE 
ARTS COMMISSION WITH TERMS EXPIRING DECEMBER 31, 2019. THE 
MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 6 IN FAVOR AND 0 AGAINST. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WYLIE WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
MOORE TO APPOINT ZACH GOLIK TO THE ARTS COMMISSION TO 
COMPLETE THE VACANCY LEFT BY A RESIGNATION WITH THE TERM 
EXPIRING DECEMBER 31, 2016. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 6 IN 
FAVOR AND 0 AGAINST. 
 
 

b. Springfield Representative to the Metropolitan Wastewater Management Commission 
(MWMC). 
 
Development and Public Works Director Anette Spickard presented the staff report on this 
item. The MWMC is composed of seven members.  Springfield is represented by one City 
Councilor, Joe Pishioneri, and one citizen, Doug Keeler.  Mr. Keeler has represented 
Springfield on the Commission since 1997. 
 
A media advisory was sent out announcing the vacancy and applications were accepted from 
December 17, 2015 through January 11, 2016.  One application was received, and Council 
reviewed the application and conducted an interview at the January 25, 2016 work session. 
 
At the February 1, 2016 regular meeting, Council is requested to appoint one citizen 
representative to the MWMC for the term ending February 1, 2019. 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WYLIE WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
MOORE TO APPOINT DOUG KEELER AS THE SPRINGFIELD 
REPRESENTATIVE TO THE METROPOLITAN WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT 
COMMISSION (MWMC) WITH A TERM EXPIRING FEBRUARY 1, 2019. THE 
MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 6 FOR AND 0 AGAINST. 

 
2. Business from Council 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 
Councilor Moore said she attended the Lane Workforce Sector Strategies meeting last 
Thursday. They reviewed the work being done with the technology businesses in town. Next, 
they will begin working with the food industry. John Tamulonis and Courtney Griesel also 
attended from the City.  

 
b. Mayor/Council Committee Assignments 

 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2016 
Page 9 
 

Council President Woodrow said although the Mayor was not in attendance, she wanted to 
leave this item on the agenda. The list of assignments is attached to the agenda packet. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
Ms. Smith said the City is working with Representative Lively for a housekeeping bill through 
legislature to allow the City of Springfield to use the old method for the urban growth boundary 
(UGB) expansion. This morning was the committee meeting for the House and it went well. She 
testified along with someone from the League of Oregon Cities (LOC), Representative Lively, and 
someone from Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD). They voted to take it out 
of committee and to the floor. The next will be the Senate. She will keep them updated. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:47 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder Amy Sowa 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
City Recorder 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/16/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Matthew Ruettgers 

Development and Public 
Works 

 Staff Phone No: 541-736-1036 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: ACCEPTANCE OF PROJECT P31024; OSPREY PARK PUBLIC 

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, RAINBOW BOULEVARD. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Adopt or reject the following resolution:   
 
A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT CITY PROJECT P31024; OSPREY PARK 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (PIP), RAINBOW BOULEVARD 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The work on this project has been completed by the Developer, Anslow and 
DeGeneault Signature Homes. Final inspection, paperwork, and approval has been 
completed by City Staff and the developer’s consulting engineers.  The Project is 
now ready for formal City Council acceptance.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.  Resolution 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Osprey Park is a single family home subdivision constructed by Anslow and 
DeGeneault Signature Homes.  The subdivision is constructed on a large vacant lot 
in the Centennial neighborhood in west Springfield.    The subdivision Public 
Improvement Project (PIP) construction consists of the following items 
 
• Construction of approximately 1,873’ of new sanitary sewer. 
• Construction of approximately 1,828’ of new storm drain. 
• Construction of 1,387’ of new roadways with setback sidewalks, street trees 

and ADA facilities. 
• Frontage improvements and narrowing of Rainbow Boulevard. 
• Widening of Island St to full width with sidewalk and street trees. 
• Installation of 11 street lights. 
• Construction of Springfield’s first publicly owned Roadside infiltration 

planters for treating and infiltrating runoff from the new subdivision. 
 
All construction work and city staff time was paid for by the developer, Anslow and 
Degeneault and designed by their engineer, Olson and Morris.  
 
All work done under this permit project has been completed and inspected by the 
City Engineer or their designee and found to be satisfactory.  We do not have a final 
construction cost for this project, as it was privately engineered, built and financed.  
There is no financial impact to the City other than our typical future maintenance 
responsibilities for public infrastructure. 
 

 



RESOLUTION NO.  _______ 
 

Acceptance 
 
 

 WHEREAS, work on the improvement described below has been fully completed and 
has been duly inspected by the City Engineer of the City of Springfield: 
 
 P31024; Osprey Park Public Improvement Project, Rainbow Blvd. 
 
 WHEREAS, said work was found to be in conformance with the terms of the Public 
Improvement Permit and plans submitted by the Engineer of Record and approved by the City 
Engineer, and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Engineer that this Public Improvement 
Project be accepted and permanently included in the improvement maintenance program of the 
City of Springfield. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 
 

1) The Common Council of the City of Springfield does hereby accept for future 
maintenance the above-described project and accepts said improvement from the 
Developer involved. 

 
2) This resolution shall take effect upon adoption by the Council and approval by the 

Mayor. 
 

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Springfield, Oregon, this 16th day of 
February, 2016. 
 

Adopted by a vote of ____ for and ____ against. 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Recorder 
 
 
 

REVIEWED & APPROVED AS 
TO FORM 
             Joseph J. Leahy         
DATE:  February 3, 2016         
OFFICE OF CITY ATTORNEY 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 1



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/16/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Andy Limbird, DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3784 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Encourage Economic Development and 
Revitalization through Community 
Partnerships  

ITEM TITLE: ANNEXATION OF TERRITORY TO THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD – ANNEX 12.2 ACRES OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED SOUTH OF JASPER ROAD AND WEST OF KINTZLEY AVENUE, 
SPRINGFIELD. 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Conduct a second reading and adopt/not adopt the following ordinance:   
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, AND WILLAMALANE PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT; AND 
WITHDRAWING THE SAME TERRITORY FROM THE WILLAKENZIE RURAL FIRE 
PROTECTION DISTRICT (SECOND READING). 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

A request for annexation to the City of Springfield has been received from Willamalane Park & 
Recreation District for approximately 12.2 acres of vacant land located southeast of Agnes Stewart 
Middle School, south of Jasper Road and west of Kintzley Avenue.  All of the territory requested for 
annexation is inside the City’s Urban Growth Boundary (UGB). The northwest boundary of this 
territory is contiguous with the City limits for approximately 453 feet along the Jasper Road frontage.  
The purpose of the annexation request is to facilitate vehicular access improvements to the site from 
Jasper Road, including a new parking lot, and miscellaneous improvements to the trailhead for the 
planned Millrace Pathway.    

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1:  Staff Report and Recommendations 
Attachment 2:  Area, Vicinity and Site Maps  
Attachment 3:  Ordinance with Exhibits  

 Exhibit A:  Map and Legal Description 
                           Exhibit B:  Application  
Attachment 4:  Annexation Agreement 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The City Council conducted a public hearing and gave first reading to the Annexation Ordinance at 
the regular meeting on February 1, 2016. No public testimony was received.  If the Ordinance is 
granted second reading and adopted the annexation would become effective 30 days after signature 
by the Mayor or upon acknowledgement by the State – whichever date is later.   

The subject property is vacant and abuts the City limits for approximately 453 feet along Jasper Road.  
The territory requested for annexation comprises five adjoining tax lots with an aggregate assessed 
value of $318,107.  Staff advises that extension of existing public streets and utilities must occur 
before the majority of the site and adjacent lands may be developed at urban densities, and therefore 
an Annexation Agreement has been executed between the applicant and the City (Attachment 4).  
Upon annexation, the territory will be subject to the City’s development review and permitting 
process for park and open space improvements. 

The territory requested for annexation is zoned Low Density Residential with an Urbanizable Fringe 
Overlay (UF-10) consistent with the Springfield Zoning Map.  Upon annexation, the UF-10 overlay 
will be removed.  Public parks are a listed use in the LDR zone. 

As outlined in the attached staff report (Attachment 1), the annexation area can be served with the 
minimum level of key urban facilities and services as required in the Eugene-Springfield 
Metropolitan Area General Plan.  The attached staff report also confirms the request meets the 
criteria of approval for annexations established in Section 5.7-140 of the Springfield Development 
Code. 

Recommendation:  Staff finds the proposal complies with the annexation criteria of approval listed in 
SDC 5.7-140 and Council is within its authority to approve annexation of the subject territory to the 
City of Springfield and Willamalane Park and Recreation District; and withdrawal of the subject 
territory from the Willakenzie Rural Fire Protection District.  Staff recommends that the City Council 
grants a second reading and adopts the Annexation Ordinance. 

 



 

TYPE IV – ANNEXATION 
STAFF REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION 

 
 
 

File Name:  Willamalane Millrace Trailhead Annexation 
 

Applicant: Cameron McCarthy Landscape 
Architecture & Planning on behalf of  
Willamalane Park & Recreation District 

 
Case Number:  ANX15-00004 

 
Proposal Location: 1136 Kintzley Avenue 
and 3277 Jasper Road (Assessor’s Map  
18-02-06-24, TL 3500, 3600, 3701, 3900 & 
4000) 

 
 

 
Current Zoning:  Low Density Residential 
(LDR) with Urbanizable Fringe Overlay 
(UF-10) 

 
Plan Designation: LDR 

 
Applicable Comprehensive Plan: 
Metro Plan 

 
Application Submittal Date: 
December 18, 2015 

 
 

 
Associated Applications: PRE15-00062 (Development Issues Meeting); PRE15-00068 (Pre-Submittal 
Meeting for Annexation) 

 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD’S DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

 
POSITION REVIEW OF NAME PHONE 
Project Manager Planning Andy Limbird 541-726-3784 
Transportation Planning Engineer Transportation Michael Liebler 541-736-1034 
Public Works Civil Engineer Streets and Utilities Kyle Greene 541-726-5750 
Deputy Fire Marshal Fire and Life Safety Gilbert Gordon 541-726-2293 
Building Official Building David Bowlsby 541-736-1029 

 
APPLICANT’S DEVELOPMENT REVIEW TEAM 

 
POSITION NAME PHONE MAILING ADDRESS 
Applicant Vincent Martorello 

Willamalane Park & Rec. District 
541-736-4106 250 S. 32nd Street 

Springfield OR  97478 
Applicant’s 
Representative 

Colin McArthur 
Cameron McCarthy Landscape Arch. 

541-485-7385 160 East Broadway 
Eugene OR  97401 

Agnes Stewart 
Middle School 

Proposed 
Annexation 

Area 

Ki
nt

zl
ey

 A
ve

nu
e 

Ci
ty

 L
im

its
 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 7



 

Review Process (SDC 5.7-115):  The subject annexation request is being reviewed under Type IV procedures, 
without Planning Commission consideration. 

 
Development Issues Meeting (SDC 5.7-120):  A Development Issues Meeting (DIM) is required of all public 
agency and private landowner-initiated annexation applications. 

 
Finding:  A Development Issues Meeting for the subject annexation request was held on December 1, 2015.  
 
Conclusion: The requirement in SDC 5.7-120 is met. 
 
Annexation Initiation and Application Submittal (SDC 5.7-125):  In accordance with SDC 5.7-125.B.2.b.i 
and ORS 222.170(1), an annexation application may be initiated by “more than half the owners of land in the 
territory, who also own more than half the land in the contiguous territory and of real property therein 
representing more than half the assessed value of all real property in the contiguous territory consent in writing 
to the annexation of their land”. 

 
Finding:     The property owner who owns all of the land and real property, and full assessed value of real 
property in the contiguous territory, has filed an application and petition requesting annexation to the City of 
Springfield (Attachment 3). 

 
Conclusion: The application requirements in SDC 5.7-125 have been met. 

 
Site Information:  The territory requested for annexation is comprised of five parcels located south of Jasper 
Road and west of Kintzley Avenue in south Springfield.  The subject site is inside the Springfield Urban 
Growth Boundary (UGB) and is contiguous to the Springfield city limits along the northwest and north 
edges.  The requested annexation territory comprises approximately 12.2 acres and is currently vacant.  A 
30-foot wide by 453.05-foot long segment of Jasper Road right-of-way along the property frontage is being 
annexed concurrently.  Zoning for the property is Low Density Residential (LDR) with an Urbanizable Fringe 
Overlay (UF-10) applied.  According to the applicant’s submittal, the subject annexation territory is intended to 
be developed with a driveway, parking lot, trailhead, restroom facilities, and linear recreational pathway along 
the Springfield Millrace.  Bringing the area into the City limits will facilitate the extension of public utilities to 
serve the trailhead and issuance of land use approvals and construction permits for planned public recreation 
improvements on the site.   
 
The future extension of public roads and utilities to serve the remainder of the annexation area not used for 
public recreation facilities, and land beyond the subject annexation area, will require Willamalane to execute an 
Annexation Agreement with the City.  Items detailed in the Annexation Agreement include but are not limited to 
future dedication and construction of a public street from Jasper Road through the annexation area to an 
intersection with Kintzley Avenue; extension of public utilities to serve the annexation area; extension of public 
utilities along Kintzley Avenue; and future improvement of Kintzley Avenue from the intersection with Jasper 
Road to the southeast corner of the annexation area. The responsibilities and expectations of the developer have 
been outlined in an Annexation Agreement executed between Willamalane and the City (Attachment 4). 

 
Existing  public  services  are  provided  to  the  annexation  area  as  follows:  police  (Lane  County  Sheriff, 
Springfield Police Department), schools (Springfield School District), roads (City of Springfield and Lane 
County), and Fire (Eugene/Springfield under contract with the Willakenzie Rural Fire Protection District). 
Springfield Utility Board (SUB) operates the existing water utility infrastructure along the site frontage that 
serves residential neighborhoods in the vicinity.  SUB also provides electrical service to the proposed 
annexation area.  Upon annexation, the City of Springfield will be responsible for all urban services, including 
sewer, water, electricity and police/fire response to the subject area. 

 
Notice Requirements (SDC 5.7-130):  Consistent with SDC 5.7-130, notice was provided as follows: 

 
Mailed Notice.  Notice of the annexation application was mailed January 12, 2016, which is at least 14 
days prior to the public hearing date, to the affected property owner(s); owners and occupants of 

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 7



 

properties located within 300 feet of the perimeter of the proposed annexation territory; affected 
neighborhood groups or community organizations officially recognized by the city that includes the 
affected territory; affected special districts and all other public utility providers; and the Lane County 
Land Management Division, Lane County Elections, and the Lane County Board of Commissioners. 
 
Newspaper Notice.  Notice of the February 1, 2016 public hearing was published in The Register- 
Guard on January 18 and 25, 2016. 

 
Posted Notice.  Notice of the February 1, 2016 public hearing was posted in five public places in the 
City:  along the property frontage on Jasper Road; along the property frontage on Kintzley Avenue; at 
Springfield City Hall; on the electronic display in the foyer of the Development and Public Works 
office; and on the City of Springfield website. 
 

Finding:  Upon annexation of the subject territory to the City the Low Density Residential zoning will be 
retained, but the Urbanizable Fringe Overlay District (UF-10) will no longer apply.   Due to this change, the 
Oregon Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD) was notified in writing of the annexation 
proceedings prior to the public hearing.  Notification to DLCD regarding the proposed annexation was sent on 
December 28, 2015. 

 
Conclusion:  Notice of the public hearing was provided consistent with SDC 5.7-130. 

 
Recommendation to City Council (SDC 5.7-135):  The Director shall forward a written recommendation on 
the annexation application to the City Council based on the approval criteria specified in Section 5.7-140, which 
are provided as follows with the SDC requirements, findings, and conclusions.  The Director’s recommendation 
follows SDC 5.7-140, Criteria. 

 
Criteria (SDC 5.7-140):  The application may be approved only if the City Council finds that the proposal 
conforms to the following criteria: 

 
A.  The affected territory proposed to be annexed is within the City’s urban growth boundary; and is 

1.   Contiguous to the city limits; or 
2.   Separated from the City only by a public right of way or a stream, lake or other body of 

water. 
 

Finding:  The subject annexation territory is located within the acknowledged urban growth boundary (UGB) of 
the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan (Metro Plan).  The area requested for annexation abuts 
the Springfield city limits for approximately 478 feet along the northwest boundary, and for approximately 453 
feet along the Jasper Road frontage.  Therefore, this annexation application meets the statutory definition of 
contiguity as found in ORS 222.111(1). 

 
Conclusion: The proposal meets and complies with criterion A(1), Subsection 5.7-140. 

 
B.  The  proposed  annexation  is  consistent  with  applicable  policies  in  the  Metro  Plan  and  in  any 

applicable refinement plans or Plan Districts; 
 

Finding:  The Metro Plan was acknowledged by the Land Conservation and Development Commission (LCDC) 
in August, 1982 and has been subsequently amended.  The annexation area is located within the acknowledged 
UGB of the Metro Plan. Territory within the delineated UGB ultimately will be within the City of Springfield. 

 
Finding:  The territory requested for annexation is entirely within the City’s acknowledged UGB. 

 
Finding:  The territory requested for annexation is zoned and designated Low Density Residential (LDR) in 
accordance with the Springfield Zoning Map and the adopted Metro Plan diagram.  There are no proposed 
changes to the current zoning or plan designation. 

 
Attachment 1, Page 3 of 7



 

Finding:  The continued annexation of properties and public street rights-of-way to the City of Springfield is 
consistent with the Metro Plan, which will result in the elimination of special districts within the urbanizable 
area.  The Metro Plan recognizes that as annexations to the City occur, the special district service areas will 
diminish incrementally and eventually will be dissolved. 
 
Finding:  The territory requested for annexation is within the Willakenzie Rural Fire Protection District.  The 
Fire Protection District has a service arrangement with Eugene/Springfield for provision of fire response to 
unincorporated areas of south Springfield.  After the public hearing and upon Council adoption of the annexation 
Ordinance, the annexation area will be withdrawn from the Willakenzie Rural Fire Protection District 
consistent with ORS 222.510, 222.520, and 222.525 and the combined fire and life safety departments of the 
Cities of Eugene & Springfield will provide fire protection service directly to the annexation area. 
 
Finding:  The City Council conducted a public hearing and first reading of the Annexation Ordinance at the 
regular meeting on February 1, 2016.  If the City Council grants second reading and adopts the Annexation 
Ordinance, the annexation area will be annexed into the Willamalane Park and Recreation District as authorized 
by an intergovernmental agreement between the City of Springfield and Lane County.  The park district 
provides park and recreation facilities and services to territory within the City of Springfield.  The subject 
annexation area is owned by Willamalane Park & Recreation District and is planned for future public 
recreational facilities in the form of a trailhead and segment of linear pathway along the Springfield Millrace. 

 
Conclusion: The proposal meets and complies with criterion B, Subsection 5.7-140. 

 
C.  The proposed annexation will result in a boundary in which the minimum level of key urban facilities 

and services as defined in the Metro Plan can be provided in an orderly efficient and timely manner; 
and 

 
Finding:  The Metro Plan recognizes annexation as the highest priority for extending the minimum level of key 
urban facilities and services to urbanizable areas. 

 
Finding:  The territory requested for annexation will take advantage of urban service delivery systems that are 
already in place or can be logically extended to serve this area.   In addition to urban utilities, the following 
facilities and services are either available or can be extended to this annexation area: 

 
Water – The Springfield Utility Board operates the public water utility system adjacent to the property requested 
for annexation.  Upon annexation, the subject property would be served by the City by and through the 
Springfield Utility Board.  There is an existing water meter and service connection along the Jasper Road 
frontage of the property that will provide water service to the future trailhead parking lot.   

 
Electricity – SUB Electric provides service to developed properties in this area of south Springfield, including 
the subject site.  Existing electrical system infrastructure within the adjacent public rights-of-way will be 
maintained by the affected utility providers. 

 
Police Services – Springfield Police Department currently provides service to areas of south Springfield that are 
already inside the City limits.  The annexation territory is currently within the jurisdiction of the Lane County 
Sheriff’s Department.  Upon annexation, this area will receive Springfield Police services on an equal basis with 
other properties inside the City. 

 
Fire and Emergency Services – Fire protection is currently provided to the annexation area by Eugene/ 
Springfield Fire Department under contract with Willakenzie Rural Fire Protection District.  Upon annexation, 
the Eugene/Springfield Fire Department will continue to provide fire and emergency services to the subject 
territory. 

 
Emergency medical transport (ambulance) services are provided on a regional basis by the Eugene/Springfield 
Fire Department, and Lane Rural Fire/Rescue to central Lane County.   The annexation area will continue to 
receive this service consistent with the adopted ambulance service area (ASA) plan.   Mutual aid agreements 

Attachment 1, Page 4 of 7



 

have  been  adopted  by  the  three  regional  ASA  providers  to  provide  backup  coverage  for  each  other’s 
jurisdictions. 
 
Parks and Recreation – Park and recreation services are provided to the City of Springfield by the Willamalane 
Park and Recreation District.  The park district operates several indoor recreation facilities, such as the 
Willamalane Park Swim Center, Lively Park Swim Center, Memorial Building Community Center, and 
Willamalane Adult Activity Center.  The park district offers various after-school and other programs for 
children at schools and parks throughout the community.  Also available are pathways and several categories of 
parks, including community parks, sports parks, special use parks, and natural area parks. 
 
Concurrent with annexation to the City of Springfield, the subject area will be annexed to the Willamalane Park 
and Recreation District consistent with City policy and the adopted Willamalane Comprehensive Plan.  As the 
property owner and applicant, Willamalane is requesting annexation to facilitate construction of a parking lot, 
trailhead and recreational pathway on the site.  The future trailhead is an access point to the planned Millrace 
pathway extending from the Middle Fork pathway to the southeast and connecting to the Booth-Kelly site in 
downtown Springfield. 

 
Library Services – Upon annexation to the City of Springfield, the subject area will be within the service area of 
the Springfield Public Library. 
 
Schools – The Springfield School District serves the southeast area of Springfield.  Based on characteristics of 
the property, and the applicant’s future development plans for the site, it is not expected that the annexation 
territory will generate any permanent residents or school-age population in the immediate future.  However, upon 
construction of planned recreational facilities on the property it is possible that Willamalane will transfer the 
undeveloped remainder of the annexation area to a third party.  Therefore, it is reasonable to expect that a portion of 
the annexation area could support residential development (and a school-age population) in the future.    

 
Sanitary Sewer – The annexation territory is not currently served by sanitary sewer, but there are two sewer 
laterals stubbed-out along the property frontage on Jasper Road.  Sanitary sewer service will be required for the 
planned restroom facilities at the trailhead parking lot, and connection can be made to one of the existing 
laterals along the property frontage.  Annexation of the property will be required before sanitary sewer service 
can be provided to the site.   

 
Stormwater – The subject annexation territory is not currently served by a piped stormwater management 
system.  However, there is an existing public stormwater facility outside the northwest edge of the annexation 
area.  A constructed on-site stormwater management system will be required at the time of site development to 
meet the requirements of the City’s Development Code and Engineering Design Standards.  Connection to the 
public stormwater system can be made at the northwest corner of the subject property.   

 
Streets – The subject annexation area has frontage on the south edge of Jasper Road, which is currently 
developed to urban standards.  A 30-foot wide segment of Jasper Road along the property frontage is being 
annexed concurrently with the subject property.  The subject annexation area also has frontage on the west edge 
of Kintzley Avenue, which is classified as a County Local Access Road and is not developed to urban 
standards.  At such time as development plans are forwarded for the balance of the subject property in the 
future, any required street frontage improvements along the Kintzley Avenue frontage of the site will be 
reviewed and approved through the Land Division and/or Site Plan Review process.  At least one public street 
connection from Jasper Road through to Kintzley Avenue will be required to serve future development of the 
remainder of the property.  The responsibilities and expectations of the developer for extension and improvement 
of public streets have been outlined in an Annexation Agreement between Willamalane and the City, 
incorporated herein by reference (Attachment 4).  At the time of the report, the Annexation Agreement has not 
been executed. 

 
Solid Waste Management – The City and Sanipac have an exclusive franchise arrangement for garbage service 
inside the City limits.  Upon annexation, solid waste disposal service can be provided by Sanipac. 

 
Attachment 1, Page 5 of 7



 

Communication Facilities – Various providers offer both wired and wireless communication services in the 
Eugene-Springfield metropolitan area.  Existing providers and those entering the market have the capability to 
provide service to this area. 
 
Land Use Controls – The annexation area is within Springfield’s urban growth boundary.   Through an 
intergovernmental agreement between Lane County and the City of Springfield, the City already has planning 
and building jurisdiction for unincorporated areas of Springfield.  The City will continue to administer land use 
controls after annexation. 

 
Finding:  The minimum level of key urban facilities and services, as outlined in the adopted Metro Plan, are 
either immediately available or can be provided within a reasonable future time frame as needed. 

 
Conclusion: The proposal meets and complies with criterion C, Subsection 5.7-140. 

 
D.  Where applicable fiscal impacts to the City have been mitigated through an Annexation Agreement or 

other mechanism approved by the City Council. 
 

Finding:  The subject property is vacant but is planned to contain public recreational facilities that 
are constructed and operated by Willamalane in association with their partner agencies.  In recent 
discussions with Willamalane and their project team, City staff has outlined the responsibilities and 
expectations of the developer when future on-site improvements are proposed on the site.  Additionally, the City 
has also outlined long-term responsibilities of the developer when the remainder of the property is developed in 
the future, including but not limited to extension of a public street connection between Jasper Road and Kintzley 
Avenue; extension of public utilities from connection points on Jasper Road and Kintzley Avenue; and street 
improvements for Kintzley Avenue.  For the reasons stated here, the responsibilities and expectations of the 
developer and partner agency rise to the level of requiring an Annexation Agreement, which has been executed 
by Willamalane and the City and is incorporated herein by reference as Attachment 4 to the AIS.  The 
Annexation Agreement obligations are recorded against the property title and therefore would assign to a third 
party should the undeveloped remainder of the annexation area be sold or transferred in the future. 
 
Conclusion: The proposal meets and complies with criterion D, Subsection 5.7-140. 

 
DIRECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION:  The proposal complies with the annexation criteria of approval 
listed in SDC 5.7-140, and Council is within its authority to approve annexation of the subject territory to 
the City of Springfield and Willamalane Park and Recreation District; and withdrawal of the subject 
territory from the Willakenzie Rural Fire Protection District. 

 
City Council Decision (SDC 5.7-145):   City Council approval of the annexation application shall be by 
Ordinance. 

 
Finding:  On February 1, 2016, the City Council held a Public Hearing for the subject annexation request and 
give first reading to the Annexation Ordinance.  One person testified at the public hearing on behalf of the 
property owner and applicant, Willamalane Park & Recreation District.  Based on the staff analysis and 
recommendation, and on testimony provided at the Public Hearing, the City Council now may take action to 
approve, modify or deny the Annexation Ordinance. 

 
Zoning (SDC 5.7-150):  The area requested for annexation is zoned and designated Low Density Residential in 
accordance with the Springfield Zoning Map and the adopted Metro Plan diagram.  Properties that are outside 
the City limits have the Urbanizable Fringe Overlay District (UF-10) applied to the zoning.  Upon the effective 
date of the annexation, the UF-10 overlay will be automatically removed and the site will retain the Low 
Density Residential (LDR) zoning.  Neighborhood public parks are a listed use in the LDR zone. 

 
Effective Date and Notice of Approved Annexation (SDC 5.7-155):  If the annexation is adopted after a second 
reading on February 16, 2016, the Ordinance will become effective 30 days after adoption by the City Council 
and execution by the Mayor (anticipated on or around March 17, 2016), or upon acknowledgement of filing with 

Attachment 1, Page 6 of 7



 

the Secretary of State – whichever date is later. 
 

Withdrawal from Special Service Districts (SDC 5.7-160):  Withdrawal from special districts may occur 
concurrently with the approved annexation Ordinance or after the effective date of the annexation of territory to 
the City.  The Director shall recommend to the City Council for consideration of the withdrawal of the annexed 
territory from special districts as specified in ORS 222.  In determining whether to withdraw the territory, the 
City Council shall determine whether the withdrawal is in the best interest of the City.  Notice of the withdrawal 
shall be provided in the same manner as the annexation notice in Section 5.7-150. 

 
Finding:  The annexation area is within the delineated service territory of SUB (electric and water) and the 
Willakenzie Rural Fire Protection District (fire response).  The Cities of Eugene/Springfield will provide fire 
and emergency services after annexation, and the City of Springfield by and through the Springfield Utility 
Board will continue to provide water and electric service after annexation.  Consistent with SDC 5.7-160, notice 
was provided, a public hearing was held, and the City Council determined that withdrawal from the Willakenzie 
Rural Fire Protection District was in the best interest of the City.  The withdrawal decision was codified in 
Ordinance No.             . 

Attachment 1, Page 7 of 7



20
T

H
 S

T

19
T

H
 S

T

16
T

H
 S

T

YO L A ND A  AV E

21
S

T
 S

T

HA R V ES T  L N

VE R A  D R

17
T

H
 S

T

17
T

H
 P

L

15
T

H
 S

T GR
A

N
D

 V
I S

TA
 D

R

RA N C H  D R

CH E E K S T

DE L RO S E  AV E

YE N TA  AV E

HA Y D EN  B R ID G E  R D

15
T

H
 S

T

VE R A  D R

17
T

H
 S

T

VE R A  D R

DE L RO S E  AV E

VI E WM O N T  
AV E

Citywide Overview Springfield, OR

SITE

There are no warranties that accompany this 
product. Users assume all responsibility for any 
loss or damage arising from any error, omission 
or positional inaccuracy of this product

Within Springfield City Limits
Outside Springfield City Limits

I 0 2 41
Miles

Attachment 2, Page 1 of 3



Middle Fork Willamette

MAIN ST

BOOTH KELLY RD

G ST

E ST

JASPER RD

S 2
8T

H 
ST

D ST

S F ST

42
ND

 S
T

28
TH

 S
T

21
ST

 S
T

30
TH

 S
T

36
TH

 S
T

33
RD

 S
T

F ST

32
ND

 S
T

COMMERCIAL AVE

CHEROKEE DR

S E ST

39
TH

 S
T

38
TH

 S
T

S 3
2N

D 
ST

OREGON AVE

37
TH

 S
T

S 3
8T

H 
ST

40
TH

 S
T

20
TH

 S
T

S 4
1S

T S
T

DOUGLAS DR

S 4
2N

D 
ST

S A ST

38
TH

 P
L

35
TH

 S
T

A ST

S M ST

S 3
4T

H 
ST

S 3
5T

H 
ST S 4

0T
H 

ST

22
ND

 S
T

S REDWOOD DR

23
RD

 S
T

S 3
7T

H 
ST

H ST

RICHLAND ST

S 4
3R

D 
ST

C ST

NORTH ST

43RD PL

S 3
9T

H 
ST

25
TH

 S
T

24
TH

 S
T

26
TH

 S
T

DA
ISY

 S
T

FORSYTHIA ST

S 2
6T

H 
ST S 3

4T
H 

PL
KI

NT
ZL

EY
 AV

E

LA
UR

EL
 AV

E FIL
BE

RT
 LN

34
TH

 S
T

VIRGINIA AVE

PINYON ST

COLE WAY

LO
NG

 R
ID

GE
 D

R
OSAGE ST

B ST

S 4
3R

D 
PL

HARMON LN

STELLAR WAY

S E CT

S 2
0T

H 
ST

DUBENS LN
GARSON LN

E ST

S F ST

PINYON ST

DOUGLAS DR

B ST

S 4
3R

D 
ST

E ST

OSAGE ST

D ST

23
RD

 S
T

C ST

S A ST

A ST

S E ST

S 4
2N

D 
ST

34
TH

 S
T

Neighborhood Overview Springfield, OR

There are no warranties that accompany this 
product. Users assume all responsibility for any 
loss or damage arising from any error, omission 
or positional inaccuracy of this product

Within Springfield City Limits
Outside Springfield City Limits

Proposed Annexation
Tax Lots

I

Site

0 1,000 2,000500
Feet

Attachment 2, Page 2 of 3



Mill Race

JASPER RD

S 3
4T

H 
PL

KI
NT

ZL
EY

 AV
E

S 3
2N

D 
ST

PINYON ST

OSAGE ST

S 3
2N

D 
PL

DO
ND

EA
 S

T

Subject Area Springfield, OR

Site

There are no warranties that accompany this 
product. Users assume all responsibility for any 
loss or damage arising from any error, omission 
or positional inaccuracy of this product

Within Springfield City Limits
Outside Springfield City Limits

Proposed Annexation
Tax Lots

I 200 0 200100
Feet

Attachment 2, Page 3 of 3



Attachment 3, Page 1 of 18



Attachment 3, Page 2 of 18



 civil      transportation
structural       geotechnical

 SURVEYING
310 5th Street

Springfield, OR 97477
p: 541.746.0637

www.BranchEngineering.com
Springfield OR   |   Salem OR

sheet:

revisions:

designer:

drawn by:

project no:

date:

co
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
 2

0
1

5
 B

ra
n
ch

 E
n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
, 

In
c.

 civil      transportation
structural       geotechnical

 SURVEYING
310 5th Street

Springfield, OR 97477
p: 541.746.0637

www.BranchEngineering.com
Springfield OR   |   Salem OR

ARS

RC

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION
EXHIBIT MAP

1

1/13/2016

15-234

SP
R

IN
G

FI
EL

D
, 

LA
N

E 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

O
R

EG
O

N

A
N

N
E
X

A
T

IO
N

 A
P
P
L
IC

A
T

IO
N

N
W

 1 4
, S

E
C

 6
, T

O
W

N
S
H

IP
 1

8
 S

O
U

T
H

, R
A

N
G

E
 2

 W
E
S
T

, W
.M

.
T

L
's

 3
5

0
0

, 3
6

0
0

, 3
7

0
1

, 3
9

0
0

 &
 4

0
0

0

Attachment 3, Page 3 of 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1''=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S80°22'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
640.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
453.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
251.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
465.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
379.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING (SE CORNER ISAAC BRIGGS DLC 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
499

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S80°22'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S80°22'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°22'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°22'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26°W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE 1  (EAST LINE DLC 83 & W'LY BNDRY PCL's III & IV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE 2  (CENTERLINE JASPER RD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE 4  (E'LY BNDRY PCL III)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE 3  (E'LY BNDRY PCL III)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE 5  (E'LY BNDRY PCL III)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE 6  (N'LY BNDRY PCL II)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE 7  (MARGIN KINTZLEY AVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE 8  (S'LY BNDRY PCL I)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE 9  (S'LY BNDRY PCL I)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE 10  (S'LY BNDRY PCL I)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE 11  (S'LY BNDRY PCL I)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE 12 (W'LY BNDRY PCL I & III)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT CITY LIMITS



Attachment 3, Page 4 of 18



Exhibit A-2

Attachment 3, Page 5 of 18



Exhibit A-3

Attachment 3, Page 6 of 18



Exhibit B-1

Attachment 3, Page 7 of 18



Exhibit B-1

Attachment 3, Page 8 of 18



Exhibit B-1

Attachment 3, Page 9 of 18



Exhibit B-1

Attachment 3, Page 10 of 18



Exhibit B-1

Attachment 3, Page 11 of 18



Exhibit B-1

Attachment 3, Page 12 of 18



Exhibit B-1

Attachment 3, Page 13 of 18



Exhibit B-1

Attachment 3, Page 14 of 18



Exhibit B-1

Attachment 3, Page 15 of 18



Exhibit B-1

Attachment 3, Page 16 of 18



Exhibit B-1

Attachment 3, Page 17 of 18



Exhibit B-1

Attachment 3, Page 18 of 18



Attachment 4, Page 1 of 6



Attachment 4, Page 2 of 6



Attachment 4, Page 3 of 6



Attachment 4, Page 4 of 6



Attachment 4, Page 5 of 6



Attachment 4, Page 6 of 6



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/16/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Laura Turner 
 Staff Phone No: 726-4661 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible and Stable 
Government Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: APPROVE A CONTRACT WITH PACIFICSOURCE HEALTH PLANS TO 

PROVIDE THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES FOR CITY’S 
SELF-FUNDED MEDICAL/Rx/VISION INSURANCE 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

By motion: 
Authorize City Manager to negotiate and execute a contract with 
PacificSource Health Plans, in the amount of $905,000 to provide 2016 
Third Party Administrative Services for City self-funded 
Medical/Rx/Vision insurance. 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The City of Springfield has been self-funded since January 2013. In order to 
meet federal privacy law under the Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act (“HIPAA”), the City contracts with a Third Party 
Administrator (“TPA”) to process claims and payments.  The City also 
purchases stop loss insurance for very large claims.  PacificSource has been our 
TPA since January 2013, and was the lowest viable bidder for the 2014 renewal, 
primarily due to their pricing on the stop loss insurance.   

ATTACHMENTS: 1. PacificSource Administrative Services Agreement  

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The City provides a comprehensive self-funded health insurance plan for all 
employees.  In order to be in compliance with HIPAA, the City has to contract 
with a TPA.  A TPA is the confidential interface between City staff and the 
employee and his or her health care provider. 

PacificSource has been our TPA since January 2013 providing claims 
administration for Medical/Rx/Vision services.  This Administrative Services 
Agreement also includes programs for Condition Support and Accordant care –
Rare Disease Management, prenatal management, 24 Hour Nurseline, travel 
network and global emergency services.     

In addition to providing TPA services, PacificSource also provides stop-loss 
insurance, which the City purchases in order to protect our financial reserves 
from taking large losses from medical claims that are $150,000 or over.  

This year we negotiated an increase of 3.4% in administrative fees, and a 5.1% 
increase in stop loss insurance.  Stop loss was less than national average (8% ) 
due to our low usage in 2015.  And, because of our overall positive claim 
experience, our entire medical plan costs, including the clinic expansion in 2016, 
are increasing by a total of 3%, versus approximately 7.4% had we remained 
fully insured. 

Because we’ve had the same TPA for several years now, we plan to solicit cost 
estimates for TPA services and stop-loss insurance for CY17. 

 



Attachment 1 
Page 1 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 2 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 3 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 4 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 5 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 6 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 7 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 8 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 9 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 10 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 11 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 12 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 13 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 14 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 15 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 16 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 17 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 18 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 19 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 20 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 21 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 22 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 23 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 24 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 25 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 26 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 27 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 28 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 29 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 30 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 31 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 32 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 33 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 34 of 36



Attachment 1 
Page 35 of 36



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/16/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Sophia Seban – DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 726-2295 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION FOR A NEW OUTLET, NAILS NOW 1, 

INC.; DBA: NAILS NOW.   
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Endorsement of OLCC Liquor License Application for Nails Now, a nail salon 
service location, located at 3000 Gateway Street, Suite 804, Springfield, Oregon 
97477. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The owner of Nails Now 1, Inc., has requested the City Council to endorse its 
OLCC Liquor License Application. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1.  OLCC Liquor License Application 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The license endorsement for Nails Now 1, Inc.; DBA: Nails Now is for a New 
Outlet with Limited On-Premises Sales and applying as a Corporation.  The new 
license application has been reviewed and approved by the appropriate City 
Departments. 
 

 







 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/16/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Sophia Seban – DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 726-2295 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION FOR A NEW OUTLET, HAYDEN BRIDGE 

TAP HOUSE LLC, DBA: HAYDEN BRIDGE TAP HOUSE.   
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Endorsement of OLCC Liquor License Application for Hayden Bridge Tap House, 
a restaurant, entertainment style location, located at 1910 Marcola Road, 
Springfield, Oregon 97478. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The owners of Hayden Bridge Tap House, LLC have requested the City Council to 
endorse its OLCC Liquor License Application. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1.  OLCC Liquor License Application 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The license endorsement for Hayden Bridge Tap House, LLC, DBA: Hayden 
Bridge Tap House is for a New Outlet with Limited On-Premises Sales and 
applying as a Limited Liability Company.  The new license application has been 
reviewed and approved by the appropriate City Departments. 
 

 







 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/16/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Randy Groves 
 Staff Phone No: 726-2292 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services  

ITEM TITLE: APPROVE A CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR CRITICAL CARE 
AMBULANCE TRANSPORTS WITH LIFE FLIGHT NETWORK, INC. 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
By motion: 

• Authorize City Manager to sign a contract amendment with Life Flight 
Network, Inc. for critical care ambulance transports in ASA #5 
extending the current agreement for three months. 

 
ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Springfield Fire & Life Safety is requesting to extend the current contract for 
critical care ambulance transports with Life Flight Network, Inc. for a period of 
three months to allow time for a new procurement process and alignment with 
City of Eugene Fire. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Third Amendment to Life Flight Network, Inc. Contract extending Contract 

for three months. 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Fire & Life Safety selected Life Flight Network, Inc. through an RFP process in 
2012 to provide critical care ambulance transports within ASA #5. The initial 
contract and all possible extensions expire on March 31, 2016. Fire is requesting 
a 3-month additional extension to allow time for a new procurement process and 
alignment with City of Eugene Fire. 
 
Air medical is the preferred method to transport critical care patients whose 
conditions require specialized treatment and are time sensitive. Occasionally, due to 
weather, mechanical breakdowns, or other unforeseen circumstances, the air 
medical resources in our area may be unavailable. In that case, due to the timely 
nature of the transport, the option is to send these patients by ground ambulance. 
This contract addresses those few occasions when this situation occurs. The 
projected number of critical care ground ambulance inter-facility transports is 
approximately 15-20 per year.   
 
Critical care patients require specialized medical care beyond the scope of SFLS 
Paramedics. Therefore, to complete a critical care, ground transport, specially 
trained nurses are required to accompany the medic unit crew and provide care to 
the patient during transfer. This puts a burden on the hospital staff, as well as taking 
one SFLS medic unit out-of-service for ASA#5 calls. Inter-facility transports are 
generally to the Portland metro area, requiring approx. 5-6 hours round trip. 
 
Life Flight Network, Inc. (LFN) currently provides these services as part of our 
tiered response plan. This amendment will allow Springfield time to execute a 
new procurement process, and to work with City of Eugene Fire to coordinate a 
procurement that meets the metro needs. City of Eugene will contract with the 
successful vendor for the same services, once the process is complete. 

 



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 1 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 2 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 2 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 2 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 3 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 3 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 3 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 4 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 4 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 4 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 5 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 5 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 5 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 6 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 6 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 6 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 7 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 7 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 7 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 8 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 8 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 8 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 9 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 9 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 9 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 10 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 10 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 10 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 11 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 11 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 11 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 12 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 12 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 12 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 13 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 13 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 13 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 14 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 14 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 14 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 15 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 15 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 15 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 16 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 16 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 16 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 17 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 17 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 17 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 18 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 18 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 18 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 19 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 19 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 19 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 20 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 20 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 20 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 21 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 21 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 21 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 22 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 22 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 22 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 23 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 23 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 23 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 24 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 24 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 24 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 25 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 25 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 25 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 26 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 26 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 26 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 27 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 27 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 27 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 28 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 28 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 28 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 29 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 29 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 29 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 30 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 30 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 30 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 31 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 31 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 31 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 32 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 32 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 32 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 33 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 33 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 33 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 34 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 34 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 34 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 35 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 35 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 35 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 36 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 36 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 36 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 37 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 37 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 37 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 38 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 38 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 38 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 39 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 39 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 39 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 40 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 40 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 40 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 41 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 41 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 41 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 42 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 42 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 42 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 43 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 43 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 43 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 44 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 44 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 44 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 45 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 45 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 45 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 46 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 46 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 46 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 47 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 47 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 47 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 48 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 48 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 48 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 49 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 49 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 49 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 50 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 50 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 50 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 51 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 51 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 51 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 52 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 52 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 52 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 53 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 53 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 53 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 54 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 54 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 54 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 55 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 55 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 55 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 56 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 56 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 56 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 57 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 57 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 57 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 58 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 58 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 58 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 59 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 59 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 59 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 60 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 60 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 60 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 61 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 61 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 61 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 62 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 62 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 62 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 63 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 63 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 63 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 64 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 64 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 64 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 65 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 65 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 65 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 66 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 66 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 66 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 67 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 67 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 67 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 68 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 68 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 68 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 69 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 69 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 69 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 70 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 70 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 70 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 71 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 71 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 71 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 72 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 72 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 72 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 73 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 73 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 73 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 74 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 74 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 74 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 75 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 75 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 75 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 76 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 76 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 76 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 77 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 77 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 77 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 78 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 78 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 78 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 79 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 79 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 79 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 80 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 80 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 80 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 81 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 81 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 81 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 82 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 82 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 82 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 83 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 83 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 83 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 84 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 84 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 84 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 85 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 85 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 85 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 86 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 86 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 86 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 87 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 87 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 87 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 88 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 88 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 88 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 89 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 89 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 89 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 90 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 90 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 90 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 91 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 91 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 91 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 92 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 92 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 92 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 93 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 93 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 93 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 94 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 94 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 94 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 95 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 95 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 95 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 96 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 96 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 96 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 97 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 97 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 97 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 98 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 98 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 98 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 99 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 99 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 99 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 100 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 100 of 101



ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Second Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC  Page 100 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1

C717 Third Amendment Life Flight Network, LLC Page 101 of 101
AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 101 of 101



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/16/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Ken Vogeney/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-736-1026 
 Estimated Time: 5 min. 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: ADOPTION OF AMENDED STORMWATER SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT 

CHARGE PROJECT LIST  
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Conduct a public hearing and:  
Adopt/not adopt A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD COUNCIL 
ADOPTING A REVISED LIST OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TO BE 
FUNDED BY STORMWATER SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES. 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

At its meeting on September 8, 2015, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 6341 
amending the Metro Plan and the Public Facilities and Services Plan (PFSP) to add 
three future stormwater outfalls in Glenwood to the PFSP maps and project lists.  
Staff now recommends adding these three potential, and three existing, stormwater 
outfall projects to the Stormwater Systems Development Charge Project List.   

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Draft Stormwater Capital Improvement Project List 
2. Resolution 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

On April 19, 2010, the Council adopted Resolution No. 10-17, which adopted the 
City’s current Stormwater SDC Project List.  At that time, the City had not 
identified the existing and potential stormwater public outfall locations to the 
Willamette River to support redevelopment of Glenwood.  On September 8, 2015, 
Council adopted Ordinance No. 6341 amending the Metro Plan and PFSP to add 
three potential public stormwater outfall locations in Glenwood.  Staff proposes that 
these three potential outfall projects be added to the Stormwater SDC Project List 
so that they will be eligible for Stormwater Improvement SDC funding when they 
are constructed. 
 
In addition to the three potential stormwater outfall projects, staff has identified 
three existing public stormwater outfalls that would likely need to be modified to 
support redevelopment in Glenwood.  Staff recommends adding these three outfall 
improvement projects to the Stormwater SDC Project List as well. 
 
Adding these six projects does increase the maximum rate that the City could 
collect for Stormwater Improvement SDCs.  The potential Stormwater 
Improvement SDC rate increase from adding these six projects to the Project List is 
$0.00646 per square foot of impervious surface when applying the current 
Stormwater SDC Methodology.  For a typical single family lot with 2,700 square 
feet of impervious area, the additional Stormwater Improvement SDC would be 
$17.44.  Staff recommends that the Stormwater Improvement SDC rate not be 
adjusted at this time to reflect the addition of these outfall projects. 
 
A notice concerning the proposed additions to the Project List and advising of the 
public hearing was mailed to all parties listed on the City’s SDC Interested Parties 
List on January 14, 2016. 
 

 



Public Facilities & 
Services Plan 

Ref. No.

Stormwater 
Master Plan 

Ref. No.
Project Location/Description Nature of Project FY Ending Estimated 

Project Cost

City Wide 
Growth in 

Impervious Area

SDC Eligible 
Cost Per % 

Growth
NA 2 Gray Creek channel & Pipe Improvements New Channel and Pipe and existing channel improvements 13/14 $0 12.7% $0
115 4 Channel 6 Det Pond, Channel & Pipe Improvements New pond and pipe 14/15 $1,974,250 12.7% $250,730

111-B 7 72nd St Channel existing channel improvements 19/20 $1,472,463 12.7% $187,003
100 10 N Gateway-Sportsway Flood Control & Water Quality Facility new manmade wetland facility 11/12 $522,375 12.7% $66,342
119 12 McKenzie Forest Products Mill Pond Water Quality Facility water quality pond improvements 11/12 $1,850,000 12.7% $234,950
121 16 Island Park Water Quality Facility new manmade wetland facility 10/11 $1,965,525 12.7% $249,622

111-A 18 69th St Open Channel existing channel improvements 14/15 $529,838 12.7% $67,289
108 NA Mill Race Restoration & New Intake existing channel improvements 10/11 $8,975,000 12.7% $1,139,825
123 12 Lower Mill Race Water Quality & Riparian Enhancements existing channel improvements 11/12 $1,277,000 12.7% $162,179
215 28 Q Street Channel Ripariian Enhancements existing channel improvements 14/15 $500,000 12.7% $63,500

Subtotal $19,066,451 Subtotal $2,421,439

Public Facilities & 
Services Plan 

Ref. No.

Stormwater 
Master Plan 

Ref. No.
Project Location/Description Nature of Project FY Ending Estimated 

Project Cost

City Wide 
Growth in 

Impervious Area

SDC Eligible 
Cost Per % 

Growth
NA 11 N Willamette Heights drainage study 11/12 $62,484 12.7% $7,935
NA 14 S Willamette Heights drainage study 14/15 $62,484 12.7% $7,935
NA 17 Gateway Gamebird System drainage study 14/15 $62,484 12.7% $7,935
NA NA Cedar Creek Intake Reconstruction Study drainage study 11/12 $125,000 12.7% $15,875
NA 43 Corporate Way Pond Vegetation Plan drainage study 11/12 $60,000 12.7% $7,620
NA 43 Maple Island Slough Study drainage study 12/13 $60,000 12.7% $7,620
NA NA McKenzie Oxbow Study drainage study 10/11 $125,000 12.7% $15,875
NA NA Metro Waterways Study drainage study 14/15 $350,000 12.7% $44,450

Subtotal $907,452 Subtotal $115,246

Public Facilities & 
Services Plan 

Ref. No.

Stormwater 
Master Plan 

Ref. No.
Project Location/Description Nature of Project FY Ending Estimated 

Project Cost

Basin Specific 
Growth in 

Impervious Area

SDC Eligible 
Cost Per % 

Growth
112-A 1 Glenwood channel & Pipe Improvements (Inside City Limits) New Storm Pipe and existing Channel Improvements 13/14 $2,000,000 8.8% $176,000

NA 2 Gray Creek channel & Pipe Improvements New Channel and Pipe and existing channel improvements 13/14 $0 21.1% $0
109 3 Jasper Natron Outfalls and associated Pipe Systems New and existing Pipe and Channel improvements 11/12 $2,758,125 83.4% $2,300,276
115 4 Channel 6 Detention Pond, Channel & Pipe Improvements New pond and pipe 19/20 $1,126,375 3.5% $39,423
116 5 59th & Aster and Daisy St Parallel Pipe replacement of existing pipe system 10/11 $2,156,000 9.5% $204,820
117 6 Irving Slough  new pond and existing channel improvements 14/15 $2,196,500 3.5% $76,878
NA 13 S 67th St existing pipe replacement 10/11 $312,000 9.5% $29,640
120 15 Central Over-Under channel & Pipe Improvements existing pipe replacement 16/17 $2,398,000 1.9% $45,562

111-A 18 69th St Open Channel existing channel improvements 14/15 $2,372,500 21.1% $500,598
NA 19 Upstream End of South A replacement of existing pipe system 17/18 $648,000 25.1% $162,648
NA 20 Lawnridge existing pipe replacement 19/20 $902,000 3.5% $31,570
210 27 Jasper Slough Improvements culvert and channel improvements 12/13 $60,000 83.4% $50,040
NA NA "S" and "T" Drainage new pipes and channels 14/15 $600,000 12.7% $76,200
NA NA Existing Glenwood Outfall A Existing outfall capacity and water quality improvements 19/20 $175,000 8.8% $15,400
NA NA Existing Glenwood Outfall B Existing outfall capacity and water quality improvements 19/20 $175,000 8.8% $15,400
NA NA Existing Glenwood Outfall C Existing outfall capacity and water quality improvements 19/20 $175,000 8.8% $15,400
124 NA Glenwood Outfall #1 New outfall and appurtances 19/20 $350,000 8.8% $30,800
125 NA Glenwood Outfall #2 New outfall and appurtances 19/20 $350,000 8.8% $30,800
126 NA Glenwood Outfall #3 New outfall and appurtances 19/20 $350,000 8.8% $30,800

Subtotal $19,104,500 Subtotal $3,832,254

Project Location/Description Nature of Project FY Ending On Going 
Project Cost % Sdc Eligible

SDC Eligible 
Cost Per % 

Growth
City Wide Aerial Mapping MS4 Permit Required Planning activities -- $200,000 12.7% $25,400
Ongoing Storm Drain Master Planning MS4 Permit Required Planning activities -- $200,000 12.7% $25,400
Participation in minor private projects MS4 Permit Required Public Improvements -- $200,000 100% $200,000
Water Quality Improvements  to Accommodate New development MS4 Permit Required Public Improvements -- $500,000 100% $500,000
Riparian Land Management acquisition & management of riparian lands -- $200,000 12.7% $25,400
Drainage Channel Improvements regulatory and environmental requirements -- $637,000 3.5% $22,295

Subtotal $1,937,000 Subtotal $798,495

$41,015,403 Grand Totals $7,167,435

Stormwater SDC Project List

Water Quality Projects

Drainage Study 

Basin Specific Flood Control Projects

Ongoing City Projects 

January 6, 2016

Attachment 2

STORMWATER SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGE METHODOLOGY AND SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGE ADMINISTRATION FEE

Page 1 of 1

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 1



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-_____ 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD COUNCIL ADOPTING A REVISED LIST OF CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENTS TO BE FUNDED BY STORMWATER SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES. 
 
WHEREAS, on July 20, 2009, the City Council adopted a methodology to be used for setting 
rates for Stormwater Systems Development Charges; and 
 
WHEREAS, ORS 223.309(1) and (2) provides that a City shall base a Systems Development 
Charge Improvement fee on a capital improvement plan or project list; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council, on October 20, 2008, adopted a Stormwater Facilities Master Plan 
setting forth a list of capital projects required to meet the needs of development; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council, on April 19, 2010, adopted, by resolution, a Stormwater Systems 
Development Charge Project List; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has also adopted a Capital Improvement Plan which includes 
additional projects which are reasonably required to provide stormwater service to areas within 
Springfield and its urbanizable area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council, on September 8, 2015, adopted a revised list of Planned 
Stormwater Facilities into its Public Facilities and Services Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is occasionally necessary to update a Systems Development Charge Project List to 
add newly identified capacity increasing projects; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Manager has provided the Council with a revised Stormwater Systems 
Development Charge Project List, a true copy of which, bearing the date of January 6, 2016, is 
attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein, to reflect changes since the list was 
last adopted on April 19, 2010; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City did provide notice of a public hearing concerning the proposed changes to 
the Systems Development Charge Project List pursuant to ORS 223.309 (2); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council has considered the report and recommendation of the City Manager, 
and the testimony at the public hearing; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council having considered all of the testimony and facts, and being well-advised 
in the premises, finds and determines that it is in the public interest to revise the project list 
upon which Stormwater System Development Charges should be based: 
 

Attachment 2, Page 1 of 2



Attachment 2, Page 2 of 2




	2016-02-16 Council Agenda
	WORK SESSION
	Item 1 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 6, Vehicles and Traffic, Adding Section 6.112 to the Springfield Municipal Code, Unlawful Transer on Vehicular Portion of the Right-of-Way
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 - Draft Ordinance creating and adding Section 6.112 to the Springfield Municipal Code

	REGULAR MEETING
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	Item 1 Claims
	1a. January 2016, Disbursements for Approval
	ATT1 - January 2016 Disbursements for Approval


	Item 2 Council Minutes 
	2a. February 1, 2016 - Regular Meeting 

	Item 3 Resolutions
	3a. Acceptance of Project P31024; Osprey Park Public Improvement Project, Rainbow Boulevard
	ATT1 - Resolution


	Item 4 Ordinances
	4a. Annexation of Territory to the City of Springfield - Annex 12.2 Acres of Property Located South of Jasper Road and West of Kintzley Aveune, Springfield
	ATT1 - Staff Report and Recommendations
	ATT2 - Area, Vicinity and Site Maps
	ATT3 - Ordinance with Exhibits
	Exhibit A - Map and Legal Description
	Exhibit B - Application

	ATT4 - Annexation Agreement


	Item 5 Other Routine Matters
	5a. Approve a Contract with PacificSource Health Plans to Provide Third Party Administrative Services for the City's Self-Funded Medical/Rx/Vision Insurance
	ATT1 - PacificSource Administrative Services Agreement

	5b. Liquor License Application for a New Outlet, Nails Now 1 Inc.; DBA: Nails Now.
	ATT1 - OLCC Liquor License Application

	5c. Liquor License Application for a New Outlet, Hayden Bridge Tap House LLC, DBA: Hayden Bridge Tap House
	ATT1 - OLCC Liquor License Application

	5d. Approve a Contract Amendment for Critical Care Ambulance Transports with Life Flight Network, Inc.
	ATT1 - Third Amendment to Life Flight Network, Inc. Contract Extending Contract for three months.


	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	Item 1 Adoption of Amended Stormwater System Development Charge Project List 
	ATT1 -  Draft Stormwater Capital Improvement Project List
	ATT2 -  Resolution

	CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS
	Item 1 Correspondence from Springfield Public Schools Regarding the 2016 Cesar Chavez Celebration 



